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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD SEI';EALTH FACILITIES g
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE VICES REVIEWY BOARD
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC

Address 3811 Highland Avenue

City Downers Grove Zip Code __60515 County DuPage County

Name of current licensed entity for the facility Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility X (ifleased, check if subleasc o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

X Limited Liabitity Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen._Chris Nybo

State Senate District Number 24 Mailing address of the State Senator

929 S. Main Street, Unit 105B, Lombard, IL 60418
Ilinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. _Patricia R. Bellock
State Representative District Number 47 Mailing address of the State Representative
1 S. Cass Avenue, Westmont Centre, Suite 205, Westmont, IL 60559

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o NoX. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(1), and indicate the projects by

Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant __Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC . :

Address ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code Deerfield, IL 60015 '
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check onc of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specily

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC
Address 3811 Highland Avenue
City, State & Zip Code Downers Grove, IL. 60515
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmenta
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY
Advocate Health & Hospitals Corporation, d/b/a Advocate
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site_ Good Samaritan Hospital f/k/a Evangelical Hospitals Corporation
Address 3815 Highland Avenue
City, State & Zip Code __Downers Grove, 1L 60515

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X _ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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TILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address ]
City Zip Code County

Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease )

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

Iltinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (completc this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant __ SCA - Illinois, LLC :

Address ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code Deerfield, IL 60015
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation _ Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) __ Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation _ For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company __ __ Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACIL‘ITY

Current Facility Name
Address v
City ' Zip Code County
Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) i Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Hlinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

lllinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No . If ycs, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by

Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert afier this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant SCA-Surgery Holdings, LLC

Address ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code Deerfield, IL 60015
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify )

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY
INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name

Address

City Zip Code County

Name of current licensed entity for the facility

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

lilinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by

Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (compleie this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant __ Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC

Address ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code Deerfield, IL 60015
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company ___ Other, specify .

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County
Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity {(check one of the following;) Sole Proprietorship
Not-~for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

Nllinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes a No a. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant Surgical Care Affiliates, inc.
Address ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code Deerfield, I, 60015
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation ___x For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type ot ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Prefit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company “Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address

City, State'& Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

_____ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County
Naine of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmentaj
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

linois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

IMlinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
Statc Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that wiil
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a dcfinition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No 0. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by

Projcct #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact L.cgal Name of Applicant _ Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC

Address 3811 Highland Avenue
City, State & Zip Code Downers Grove, 1L 60515
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address
City, State & Zip Codc
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liabiflity Company Other, specify )

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSBIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Namc of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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10.

11

13.

14.

15.

TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:
Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

o

o Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

o  Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;

X  Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee;

o  Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

o  Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current
licensee;

o  Change.in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;

o  Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation’s board of directors that controls a

health care facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets;
o  Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets
ot'a governmental health care facility;
o  Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current
licensce;
Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant
and assels, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Deseription”

(o]

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the
Illinois Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through
Health Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: §__approximately $585,000; See Attachment 5

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: $_2,250,000; See Attachment 5
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 1AC 1130.140)

DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: September1,2016

.- NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the

application as ATTACHMENT #3.

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT  (co-applicants must also provide this information). Corporations and Limited
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the 1Hlinois Secretary of State. Limited
Liability Companies and Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partner/ member and specity the
percentage of ownership of each. Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the complete transaction document(s) including schedules and
exhibits which detail the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc).
Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant's, if applicable)
involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by both parties and contain language stating that the
transaction is contingent upon approval of the Iilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. Append this -
document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Co-applicants must also provide this information) Provide a copy of the
applicants latest audited financial statements, and append it to this application as ATTACHMENT #6. 1f the applicant is
anewly formed entity and financial statements are not available, please indicate by checking YES X __,and

indicate the date the entity was formed 12/21/2015

Page 3
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: Joe Ourth
Address: Arnstein & lLeh
City, Chicago State 71, Zip Code: 60606

Telephone () Ext. _ 312-876-7815

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Dee Repici

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, &uitea 901

City, State & Zip Code: _Birmingham, Alabama 35200
Telephone () Ext. (205) 545-2762

18. CERTIFICATION Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. T certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no '
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any

other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for

projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in

77 1AC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 1 also certify that the applicant has not

already acquired the facility named in this  ADp ¢gntered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contai Wghsaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Michael A. Rucker

Title of Authorized Officer: Surgical Care Affiliates Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Address: 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250

City, State & Zip Code: Deerfield, IL 60015

Telephone (847)267-9814 Date: 7/13/2016

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

"
—‘7‘” 57 ;) l NOTARY PUBLIC .;TATEGH.UNOIS
WCWEXHRES:OMMQ

VY MMAARAAAAAARS
jm/ o ~
Notary PuG-l)lc/Commlssmner of Oath
(SEAL)
My Commission Expires: ) i ) ‘ \8 Lq
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16.

17.

18.

PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name:
Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

CERTIFICATION SCA - Illinois, LLC
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer __ Richard L. Sharff, Jr.

Title of Authorized Officer: Vice President

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901

City, State & Zip Code: __ Birmingham, AL 35209

Telephone (_847 ) 267-9814 Date: 0’1(//‘// 20/ &

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF DEFFERION

On this 14 ‘gday of ju.ly , 201, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared /Rlchﬂlzd L. Shee N; <.,
known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution

des therein set forth.
have hereto set my hand and official seal.

=

Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires: ?/ 2Z / 2ol D

aas Bo

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS is‘ﬁ
My Commission Expires
September 22, 2018
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name:

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of lllinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. 1 also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer _ Richard L. Sharff, Ir.

Title of Authorized Officer: Vice President

Address: 569 Brookwood Village, Suite 901

City, State & Zip Code: __ Birmingham, AL 35209

Telephone (_847 ) 267-9814 Date: 017 /I Y / /e

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF JEFEERSON

On this /Y "—"‘day of Jud ¥ , 2016, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared ﬂwhmzd L. Shmm,f)(_ ,

known personally to me to' be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution
therg6f fo
IN WITNI

d.purposes therein set forth.
hqve hereto set my hand and official seal.

7
Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires: ?(/ Z Z/ Zo/

25

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
My Commission Expires
September 22, 2018

X3
,.%
8
é 000010
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16.

17.

18.

PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Counsultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name:
Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

CERTIFICATION Surgical Care Affiliates, LL.C
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of lllinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application uniess the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer _Richard L. Sharff, Jr.

Title of Authorized Officer:  EXecutive Vice President and Corporate Secretary

Address: ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250
City, State & Zip Code: Deerfield, IL 60015
Telephone (_ 205 ) 545-2572 Date: 017 / /3/ 2ol

— 1 [§

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF ALABA MA

COUNTY OF JEFFELSON

On this [g@day of Su.t v 201§, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared ’thhnu L. ShAZ'“, A3
known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution
poses therein set forth.

t for the usesyand pu
F have hereto set my hand and official seal.

W1

uc =
Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires: 2/ Z&/Z oD

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS B
My Commission Expires R
September 22, 2018
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other mleldual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name:

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of 1llinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains.a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer _Richard L. Sharff, Jr.

Title of Authorized Officer: Executive Vice President and Corporate Secretary

Address: ATTN: General Counsel, 520 Lake Cook Road, Suite 250

City, State & Zip Code: Deerfield, IL 60015

Telephone (205 ) 545-2572 Date: ___"] !K)j 20lle
NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF SEFfFeRsorn

On this / ?&-— day of U Vi , 2016a before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Ewhﬂﬁd L Shﬂl‘z & ,
known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution

thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths

(SEAL)

My Commission Expires: ‘ZLZQ/ ZO&

KINESHIA RONAY COLLINS
My Commission Expires
September 22, 2018
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16.

17.

18.

PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name:
Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

CERTIFICATION Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC
[ certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. T certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of 1llinois. T certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 TAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. [ also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application uniess the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

i o~
s.‘.f‘ hvas K
Signature of Authorized Officer A/ «'ﬂ M MY

Richard Bulger, M.D.

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer

Title of Authorized Officer: Board President

3811 Highland Avenue

Address:

City, State & Zip Code: Downers Grove, IL 60515
Telephone (630 ) 852-9300 Date: -2y

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATEOF __ 3 \} npi4

COUNTY OF B)Q,S%c

On this \D. day of =l , 2015, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Q\C?/\;C,L %k)[ﬁi HA
—= v e
known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution

thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 have hereto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires:

... Official §¢
Notiry Pibiic - St

v = |
{15/;0_\0 My Commission Expires A

Page 4
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Section 7, Application Fee
Attachment 1

Application Fee

Attached is a check for Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) payable to the Illinois
Department of Public Health for the required application fee.

ATTACHMENT 1
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Section 8, Funding
Attachment 2

Funding Sources

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC (“Advocate-SCA”) is a joint venture between SCA-
Illinois, LLC (“SCA-Illinois”) (51%) and Evangelical Services Corp. (“Evangelical”) (49%), a
subsidiary of Advocate Health Care Network (“Advocate™).

Advocate-SCA proposes to acquire, upon the Review Board’s approval, fifty-one percent
(51%) of the ownership interest in Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC (“Midwest”). SCA-
Illinois will use cash from internally available financial resources from its parent, Surgical Care
Affiliates, LLC (“SCA”), to acquire the SCA-Illinois ownership interests for an aggregate price
of approximately $585,000. Evangelical, presently owns 49% of Midwest and will contribute its
ownership interest in Midwest into the Advocate-SCA joint venture.

Advocate-SCA is a recently formed entity and has no audited financial statements. The
most recently audited financial statements of SCA, Inc., are included in Attachment 6 and show
cash and cash equivalents in an amount sufficient to fund the purchase price.

ATTACHMENT 2
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Section 12, Narrative Descri'ption
Attachment 3

Narratiye Descrigtion

Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC is located at 3811 Highland Ave., Downers
Grove, IL 60515 and is a multi-specialty, ambulatory surgical treatment center. The facility has
5 operating rooms.

Midwest is presently owned collectively by multiple physician owners (current and future
physician owners, collectively, “Physician Owners”) (51%) and Evangelical Services Corp.
(“Evangelical”), a subsidiary of Advocate Health Care Network (“Advocate”) (49%).

Under the proposed transaction, Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC (“Advocate-SCA”) would
acquire, contingent upon the Review Board’s approval, fifty-one percent (51%) of the ownership
interest in Midwest. Following the transaction, the Physician Owners will collectively own
forty-nine percent (49%) of Midwest, and Advocate-SCA will own a fifty-one percent (51%)
Interest.

A similar exemption application for a change of ownership had previously been filed and
approved by the Review Board Chair as Project No. E-038-15. In that application, SCA and
Advocate were collectively holding a 51% ownership in Midwest, but in their individual capacity
rather than through a joint venture. Other than the joint venture change this application is
substantively similar to the prior application. Because there was a change in the key terms as
described in the application for Project No. E-038-15 this new COE application is being
requested.

Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC will remain the licensed entity.

A diagram of the current ownership structure of each of Midwest and Advocate-SCA and
the post-transaction ownership structure of Midwest is attached.

ATTACHMENT 3
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Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC

3811 Highland Avenue, Downers Grove, IL 60515
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Section 13 Background of Applicant
Attachment 4

Background of Applicant

An organizational chart showing the current ownership structure of Midwest Center. for
Day Surgery, LLC (“Midwest”) and Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC, along with the post-closing
ownership structure of Midwest is included in Attachment 3. Good standing certificates for the
following entities are also attached:

1. Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC (“Midwest”): Midwest is an Illinois limited
liability company, which is presently owned by multiple physicians (current and future
physician owners, collectively, “Physician Owners”) (51%) and Evangelical Services
Corp., a subsidiary of Advocate Health Care Network, (“Evangelical”) (49%). A copy of
Midwest’s Illinois Good Standing Certificate is attached.

2. Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC (“Advocate-SCA”): Advocate-SCA is a recently created
Illinois limited liability company whose members are Evangelical Services Corp. (49%)
and SCA-Illinois, LLC, a subsidiary of SCA. Advocate-SCA is owned 51% by SCA and
49% by Evangelical. A copy of Advocate-SCA’s Illinois Good Standing Certificate is
attached.

3. SCA - Illinois, LLC (“SCA — Hllinois): SCA — lllinois is a Delaware limited liability
company and is wholly owned subsidiary of SCA. A copy of SCA-Illinois’ Delaware
Good Standing Certificate is attached. Because SCA — Illinois only holds assets and
performs no operations in Illinois, it is not required to obtain authorization to do business
in Illinois and, therefore, an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing for a foreign limited
liability company is not applicable.

4. SCA Surgery Holdings, LLC (“SCA Surgery Holdings”): SCA Surgery Holdings is a
Delaware limited liability company and a wholly owned subsidiary of SCA. A copy of
SCA Surgery Holdings’ Delaware Good Standing Certificate is attached. Because SCA
Surgery Holdings only holds assets and performs no operations in Illinois, it is not
required to obtain authorization to do business in Illinois and, therefore, an Illinois
Certificate of Good Standing for a foreign limited liability company is not applicable.

5. SC Affiliates, LLC (“SC Affiliates™): SC Affiliates is a Delaware limited liability, whose
sole member is Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC. A copy of SC Affiliates’ Delaware Good
Standing Certificate is attached. Because SC Affiliates performs no operations in Illinois

ATTACHMENT 4
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and only holds assets, it is not required to obtain authorization to conduct business in
Illinois and, therefore an Illinois Certificate of Good Standing for a foreign limited
liability company is not applicable.

6. Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC (“SCA”): SCA is Delaware limited liability company
registered to do business in Illinois, whose sole member is Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
(100%). Copies of SCA’s Delaware Good Standing Certificate and its Illinois Good
Standing Certificate for a foreign limited liability company are attached.

7. Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc. (“SCA, Inc.”): SCA, Inc. is a Delaware corporation
registered to do business in Illinois. SCA, Inc. is the parent entity of SCA. Copies of
SCA, Inc.’s Delaware Good Standing Certificate and Illinois Good Standing Certificate
for a foreign corporation are attached.

8. Evangelical Services Corp. (“Evangelical”): Evangelical is not necessary an applicant,
but is described here for informational purposes. Evangelical is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Advocate Health Care Network.

ATTACHMENT 4
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File Number 0140584-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

MIDWEST CENTER FOR DAY SURGERY, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS ON JANUARY 25, 2005, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS
OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS
IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF

ILLINOIS. :

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 18TH

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2015 .

(G 5en A8 | .
Authentication #: 1535201556 verifiable until 12/18/2016 ~’&4/<‘z,e/ 7

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

3ECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 0509172-1

T B

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

ADVOCATE-SCA PARTNERS, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON FEBRUARY
25,2015, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 nereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH

day of JULY A.D. 2016

3 u‘ll“ .‘.“m .
G 261 3 ,
Authentication #: 1619701394 verifiable until 07/15/2017 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 4
000022




Delaware

Thé First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY '"SCA-ILLINOIS, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016,

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SCA~ILLINOIS,
LLC"” WAS FORMED ON THE THIRTEENTH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2015.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

Qmmy W Budliock, Secrdary o1 SEIE Y

Authentication: 202665062
Date: 07-15-16

5673924 8300
SR# 20164928756

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SCA SURGERY HOLDINGS, LLC" IS DULY
FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SCA SURGERY
HOLDINGS, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE EIGHTH DAY OF MAY, A.D. 2008.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TQO DATE.

Authentication: 202665074
Date: 07-15-16

4545056 8300
SR# 20164928773

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Delaware ..

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE QF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE,_ DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SC AFFILIATES, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SC AFFILIATES,
LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 1986.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

Authentication: 202665088
Date: 07-15-16

2089674 8300
SR# 20164928807

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SEC’RETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, LLC" IS DULY
FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS QF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SURGICAL CARE
AFFILIATES, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF JANUARY,
A.D. 2007.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

Authentication: 202665110
Date: 07-15-16

4289130 8300
SR# 20164928846

You may verify this certificate online at corp.d_elaware.gov/authver.shtmI
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File Number 0226541-9

.ﬂiﬁlimmnm

Jim

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON JULY 09,
2007, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH |

day of JULY A.D. 2016 .

V\>~—-_—/ e o ’
Authentication #: 1619701424 verifiable until 07/15/2017 Q-W,e/ W

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

_ SECRETARY OF STATE
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W, BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC," IS
DULY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D.
2016.

m I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SURGICAL CARE
AFFILIATES, INC.'" WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TWENTY~THIRD DAY OF
MARCH, A.D. 2007.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

Authentication: 202665117
Date: 07-15-16

4322814 8300

SR# 20164928875
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

ATTACHMENT 4
000028




File Number 6955-963-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC., INCORPORATED IN DELAWARE AND LICENSED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON JUNE 05, 2014, AND MUST CONDUCT ALL
BUSINESS IN THIS STATE UNDER THE ASSUMED NAME OF ILLINOIS SURGICAL CARE
AFFILIATES, INC., APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE
BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF
FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD
STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH

day of JULY A.D. 2016

"\ l Nt
Dz »
Authentication #: 1620100964 verifiable until 07/19/2017 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Section 14, Transaction Documents
Attachment 5

Summary of Transaction Documents

1. Names and Background of the Parties

The parties to the change of ownership transaction are described in Attachment 4.

2. Structure of the Transaction

Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC (“Advocate-SCA”) proposes to acquire a fifty-one percent
(51%) ownership interest in Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC (“Midwest”). Any
definitive agreement relating to the proposed transaction will contain a contingency
providing that consummation of the transaction is subject to the Review Board’s

approval.

Advocate-SCA is owned by 51% by SCA-Illinois, LLC (“SCA-Illinois”) and 49% by
Evangelical Services Corp. (“Evangelical”), a subsidiary of Advocate Health Care
Network (“Advocate”). Consequently, following the transaction SCA will have a 26%
indirect ownership interest in Midwest and Advocate will have a 25% indirect ownership
interest.

SCA-Illinois will use cash from internally available financial resources from its parent,
Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC (“SCA”), to acquire, directly or indirectly, its interests
from Evangelical for an aggregate amount of approximately $585,000, which may be
adjusted for typical closing adjustments and subject to adjustment following an
independent valuation. Concurrent with the transaction there will be some issuances and
adjustments of ownership interests and percentages among Evangelical and the Physician
Owners.

Following the transaction, the physician owners will collectively own a 49% ownership
interest in Midwest, and Advocate-SCA will own a 51% interest.

3. The Person Who Will Be the Licensed Entity After the Transaction

Midwest Center for Day Surgery, LLC will remain the licensed entity.

ATTACHMENT 35
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4. The Ownership/Membership Interest in the Licensed Entity Pre and Post
Transaction

After the proposed transaction Midwest will be owned by Advocate-SCA (51%)) and the
Physician Owners (49%).

An organizational chart showing the current ownership structure of Midwest and
Advocate-SCA, along with the post-closing ownership structure of Midwest is included

in Attachment 3.

5. Fair Market Value of the Assets Being Transferred

The fair market value of Midwest is estimated at approximately $2,250,000. An
independent valuation will be performed prior to the closing of the transaction to
establishing the final price.

6. Purchase Price and Other Consideration

SCA will be acquiring a 26% indirect ownership through Advocate-SCA and will pay
approximately 26% of the fair market value, estimated at $585,000.

7. Post-Closing Attestation

Within niﬁety (90) days of after the closing of the proposed transaction, the Applicants
will provide a certification to the Review Board that the change in ownership has been
completed in accordance with the terms set forth in this application.

ATTACHMENT 5
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Section 15, Financial Statements
Attachment 6

Financial Statemepts

Attached are copies of the most recently audited consolidated financial statements for the
years ending December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 for Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
(“SCA, Inc.”), which is the entity with ultimate control as defined in Review Board regulations.

These financial statements were taken from SCA, Inc.’s most recent 10-K for Fiscal Year
ending December 31, 2015; however, for space consideration reasons, we have only included the
portion of the 10-K which includes the financial statements and notes.

ATTACHMENT 6
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1 tem 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting I'irm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss),
cHanges in equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc. and its subsidianes at
December 31,2015 and 2014, and the results of their dperations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2015 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained,
in all material respects, effective intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established in Internal Control
- Integrated Framework (2013} issued by the Committee of Sponsonng Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's
management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of intemal contro} over financial reporting, included 1n Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting
appearing under Item 9A. Ourresponsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company's intemal control over
financial reporting based on our audits (which was an integrated audit in 2015). We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether eflective intemal control over financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates madc by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Qur audit of intemal control over financial reporting mcluded obtaining an understanding
of intemnal control over financial rcporting, assessing the risk that a matenial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. Ouraudits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s intemal contro} over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reposting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s intemal contro} over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i1) providc rcasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to penmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authonzations of management and directors of the
company; and (iit) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statemcnts.

Because of jts_inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As described in Managemcent’s Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting, management has excluded all 2015 business combinations
from its assessiment of intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2015 because these entities were acquired by the Company in
purchase business combinations durning 2015. We have also excluded all 201 5 business combinations from our audit of intemal control over
financial reporting. The acquirted entities are consolidated subsidianes of the Company whose total assets and net operating revenues represent
5.2% and 7.7%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015.

/s!/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Bimingham, Alabama
February 22,2016
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except par value amount)

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 3],
2015 2014
Assets
Current assets co-
Cash and cash equivalents 79,269 $ 8,731
Restricted cash - 26,3116 24,073
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts (2015 — $17,045; 2014 — $10,448) 129,659 100,529
Receivable from nonconsolidated affiliates 46,949 72,030
Prepaids and other current assets 32,850 30,170
Current assets related to discontinued operations 19 1,959
Total cwirent assets 314,862 237,492
Property and equipment, net of accurnulated depreciation (2015 — $99,678; 2014 — $99,111) 296,831 209,642
Goodwill 1,061,088 902,391
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization (2015 — $48,495; 2014 — $35,270) 109,188 84,262
Deferred debt issue costs 7,472 5,383
Investment in and advances 1o nonconsolidated affiliates 216,11} 194,610
Other long-term assets 1,787 4311
Assets related to discontinued operations 59 9,344
Assets held for sale 408 —
Total assels (a) 2,007,806 §$ 1,647,435
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt 32503 % 24,690
Accounts payable ! 37,419 31,117
Accrued payroll 37,802 29,199
Accrued interest 4,173 234
Accrued distributions 37,175 29,134
Payable to nonconsolidated affi)iates 77,683 104,519
Other current liabilities 30,938 26,747
Current liabilities related to discontinucd operations 368 2.280
Current liabilities held for sale 26 —
Total current liabilities 258,087 248,520
Long-term debt, net of current poriion 858,044 665,119
Deferred income tax liability 44 339 131,020
Other long-term liabilities 31,587 19,683
Liabilities related to discontinued operations 28 683
Total liabilities (a) 1,192,085 1,065.025
Commitments and contingeni liabilities (Note 17)
Noncontrolling interests — redeemable (Note 10) 21,989 15,444
Equity '
Surgical Care Affiliates’ equity
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 180,000 shares authonzed, 39,690 and 38,648 shares
outstanding, respectively 397 386
Additional paid in capial 442678 415,088
Aecumulated deficit {60,814) {176,135)
Total Surgical Care Affiliates’ equity 382,261 243,339
Noncontrolling interests — non-redeemable 411,47} 323,627
Total equity 793,732 5606.966
Total liabilities and equity 2,007,806 § 1,647,435
(a) Our consolidated assets as af December 31, 20}5 and December 31, 2014 include 101a) asseis of a variable interest entity (“VIE™) of 3167.8 million and $117.5 million,

respectively, which can only be used to seule the obligations of the VIE. Owr eonsolidated 1o1al liabilities as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 include to1a}
liabilities of the VIE of $41.0 million and $23.8 million, respectively, for which the creditors of the VIE have no recourse 10 us, with the exception of $4.0 million and $3.4

million of debt guaranteed by us at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. See further description in Note 4. Varioble Interest Eniities .

See Notes to Consolidated Finunciol Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Net operating revenues: )
Net patient revenues 3 - 971422  § 788,048 § 731,584
Management fee revenues - 61,011 58914 40,469
Other revenues 19,057 17,774 13,610
Total net operating revenues 1,051,490 864,736 785,663
Equity in net income of nonconsolidated affifiates 49,867 32,564 23,364
Operating expenses: .
Salaries and benefits _ 351,029 297,174 270,929
Supplies 221,392 177,853 -170,174
Other operaling expenses 161,854 124,870 127,701
Depreciation and amortization 66,225 52,663 41,450
Occupancy costs 36,480 29390 25,544
Provision for doubtful accounts ’ 17,195 . 14,051 14,208
Impaiment of intangible and long-lived assets 625 610 —
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets ' 1,886 - ) (232) 123
Total operating expenses 856,686 696,379 650,129
Operating income 244,671 200,921 158,898
Interest expense 42,11} 32,785 60,202
HealthSouth option expense - 11,702 — —
Debt modification expense 5,032 — -—
Loss on cxtinguishment of debt 544 — 10,333
Interest income 367) (174) (215)
(Gain) loss on sale of investments . (3,982) (7,633) 12,330
Income from continuing operations before income tax expense . 189,631 175,943 76,248
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (84,778) 9,439 12,320
Income from continuing operations 274,409 166,504 R 63,928
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax expense (784) (9,355) (9,330)
Net income ' 273,625 157,149 54,598
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests ' (158,304) (125,169) (105,942)
Net mcome (loss) attributable to Surgical Care Afhilhates $ 115321 § 31980 § (51,344)
Basic net income (loss) per share atinbutable to Surgical Care Affiliates:
Continuing operations attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates i3 295§ 107 § (1.33)
Discontinued operations attributable to Surgical Care Afhliates b 02) $ (24) % (29)
Net income (loss) per share atiributable to Surgical Care Affiliates $ 293 % 083 § (1.62)
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 39,360 38,477 31,688
Diluted net income (loss) per share attnbutable to Surgical Care Affiliates:
Continuing operations attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates h) 285 §% 1.03 § (1.33)
Discontinued operations attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates $ (02) $ (23) § (.29)
Net income (loss) per share attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates 3 283 % 080 § (1.62)
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 40,734 39958 31,688
. See Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands)

YEAR-ENDED

DECEMBER 31,
2015 2044 2013
Net income 3 273625 % 157,149 3% 54,598
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized income (loss) on interest rate swap — — 847
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss — — 7,480
Total other comprehensive income oo — 8,327
Comprehensive income ' . 273,625 157,149 62,925
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests (158,304) (125,169) (105,942)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates $ 15321 % 31980 § 43,017)
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC. v
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(In thousands)
Accomulated Total
Additional Other Surgical Care  Noncontrolling
Common Stock Paid in Contributed Comprehensive  Accumnlated Affiliates Interests- Total
Shares  Amount Capital Capital Loss Deficit Equity Non-redecmable Equity

Balance at December 31, 2012 — 5 —-3 — 3 313,153 § (8,327) § (157,309) § 147,517 § 172,494 $ 320,011
Member distributions — — — (74,900) — — (74,900) — (74,900)
Net (loss) income — — — — — (51,344) (51,344) 81,804 30,460
Other comprehensive income —_ — — — 8,327 —_ 8,327 — 8,327
Convecrsion from LLC to INC (Note
1) - 30,286 303 240,447 (240,750) — —_ — — —
Issuance of stock from the initial
public offering, net of offering costs 7,857 79 171,798 — —_ —_— 171,877 — 171,877
Stock options exercised 23 — 285 - — — — : 285 — 285
Stock compcnsation — — 42] 2,303 — — 2,724 — 2,724
Net change in equity related to :
amendments in agreements with
noncontrolling interests

{Notc 10) . — — — — — — — 1,050 1,050
Net change in equity related to . :
‘purchase of ownership interests — — 468 194 — 538 1,200 32,473 33,673
Contributions from noncontrolling .
interests — — — — -— — — 3,137 3,137
Change in distribution accrual — — — — — — — (2,363) (2,363)
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — — — (78,310) (78,310)
Balance at December 34, 2013 38,J66 $ 382 §£413,419 § — 3 — § (208,115) $§ 205,686 % 210,285 $ 415971
Net income — — — — — 31,980 31,980 102,564 134,544
Issuance of stock pursuant o
teammale equity plans 482 4 1,866 — — — 1,870 — 1,870
Stock compensation — — 4,126 — — — 4,126 — 4,126
Net change in equity related to
purchase of ownership interests — — (323) — — — (323) 78,153 77,830
Contributions from noncontrolling
intcrests — — — — — — — 22,677 22,677
Change in distribution accrual _ — _ — — —_— — (233) (233)
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — — — (89.819) (89,819)
Balance at December 3}, 2014 38,648 386 3419088 § — % — $ (176,135) 5 243339 § 323,627 S 566,966
Net income —_ — — — — 115,321 115,32) 129,800 245,12)
Issuance of stock pursuant 10 .
teammate equity plans 76 8 6,636 — — — 6,644 — 6,644
HealthSouth stock option 326 3 11,699 — — —_ 11,702 — 11,702
Stock compensation — — 8,519 — — — 8,519 —— 8,519
Net change in cquity rclated to
amendments in agreements with
noncontroiling interests

{Noic 10) — —_ — — — — - — (504) (504)
Net change in equity related 1o
purchase of ownership interests —_ — (3,264) — — — (3,264) 86,284 83,020
Contributions from noncontrolling
intcrests —_ — — — — — — 6,276 6,276
Changc in distribution accrual — — — — — — — (8,352) {8,352)
Distributions to noncontrolling
intercsls — — — — — — — {125.660) _(125,660)
Balance at December 31, 2015 39690 3 397 3442678 3 — 3 — § (60,814) § 38226} § 411,471 $ 793,732

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities ) '
Netincome ' § 273,625 § 157,049 § 54,598
Loss from discontinued operations 784 9,355 9,330
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Provision for doubtful accounts 17,195 14,051 14,208
Depreciation and amortization 66,225 52,663 41,450
Amortization of deferred issuance costs 1352 2,954 3,891
Impaiment of long-lived assets 625 610 —
Realized (gain) loss on sale of investments (3,982) (7,633) 12,330
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets i 1,886 232) 123
Equity\m net income of nonconsolidated affihiates (49,867) (32,564) (23,364)
Distributions from nonconsolidated affiliates 56,263 50,773 50,505
Deferred income tax (86,185) 8,556 15,410
Stock compensation 8,519 4,126 2,724
Change in fair value and loss on de-designation of interest rate swap 336 485 8314
Loss on extinguishment of debt ) 544 — 10,333
HealthSouth option expcnse : 11,702 — —
Payment of deferred interest — — (14,785)
Debt call premium paid - i — — (5,000)
(Increase) decrease in assets, net of business combinations
Accounts receivable (31,066) (18,692) (20,000)
Other assets 18,576 (66,709) 8,230
(Dccrease) increase in liabilities, net of business combinations
Accounts payable (10,740) 4,709 3,679
Accrued payroll . 6,476 2,404 6,143
Accrued interest 3,939 (213) (13,263)
Other habilities (19,450) 34,261 9,064
Other : (332) (122) - (@51)
Net cash used in operating activities of discontinued operations (3,219) (4,750) (8,085)
Net cash provided by operating activities 263,206 210,581 165,584
Cash flows from investing activities
. Capital expenditures (44,760) (37,304) (36,838)
Proceeds from sale of business 6,884 2,711 1,276
Proceeds from disposal of assets ) 2,303 1,302 5,880
Proceeds from sale of equity interests of nonconsolidated affihiates 20,512 2,344 4,587
Proceeds from sale of equity interests of consolidated affiliates in deconsolidation
transactions . — 2,375 2,069
Decrease in cash related to conversion of consolidated affiliates to equity interests (37) (30) (116)
Net change in restricted cash (1,543) 1,062 1,886
Net settlements on interest rate swap (1,449) (1,539) (2,921)
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired 2015-82,711; 2014 -$2,527; 2013 - $6,13) (112,794) (122,165) (54,499)
Purchase of equity interests in nonconsolidated affiliates (35,642) (36,032) (766)
Retuin of equity method investiments in nonconsolidated afhiliates 2,284 2,555 2,592
Other (3,224) (3,791) —
Net cash provided by investing activities of discontinued operations 11,000 — 16
Net cash used in investing activities $ (156,466) § (188,5512) $ (76,834)
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands) :

YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Cash flows from financing activities .
Bomowings under line of credit arrangements and long-term debt, net of issuance costs $ 728310 3 35646 3 417,678
Payment of debt acquisition costs ' (3,238) — (5,700)
Procecds from issnance of shares pursuant to IPO, net of offering costs — — 171,877
Principal payments on Jine of credit amangements and long-term debt (614,468) (31,083) (527,634)
Principal payments under capital lease obligations - ' (9,042) - (8,225) (7,552)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests of consolidated affiliates (150,529) (113,432) (102,975)
Contributions from noncontrolling interests of consolidated affiliates 6,276 17,452 4,758
Proceeds from sale of equity interests of consolidated affihiates 5,933 5,593 7,864
Repurchase of equity interests of consolidated affiliates (6,124) (8,726) - (5,612)
Distributions to unit holders ) — — (74,900)
Proceeds from teammate equity plans 12,054 5,820 453
Tax payrhenls on options and awards ) (5,409) e —
Other — (2,189) —
Net cash used in financing activities (36,237) (99,144) (121,743)
Change in cash and cash equivalents 70,503 (77,075) (32,993)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 8,731 85,829 118,618
Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations at beginning of period 37 14 178
Less: Cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations at end of period : (2) 37) 26
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 79269 § 8,731 § 85,829
Supplemental cash flow information ’
Cash paid during the year for interest S 37615 %3 31,173 5 62,167
Cash paid during the year for income taxes 1,021 753 493
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities :
Property and equipment acquired through capital leases and installment purchases 18,640 9,722 21,329
Goodwill attiibutable to sale of surgery centers 2,503 752 10,062
Net investment in consolidated affiliates that became equity method facilities 164 1.848 5,356
Noncontrolling interest associated with conversion of consolidated affiliates to equity
method affiliates 1,750 3,886 747
Contributions (non-cash) from noncontrolling interests of consolidated affiliates — 5,225 —
Accrued capital expenditures at end of peniod 3,976 3,457 2,341
Equity interest purchase in nonconsolidated affiliates via withheld distributions 5,259 — —
See Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SURGICAL CARE AFFILIATES, INC. :
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i
(Amounts in tables are in thousands of U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the terms “Surgical Care Affiliates,” “we,” “us,” “our” and “Company” refer to Surgical
Care 4ffiliates, Inc. and its subsidiaries.

NOTE 1 —DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Nature of Operations and Ownership of the Company

Surgical Care Afhiliates, Inc., a Delaware corporation, was converted from a Delaware limited liability company, previously named ASC
Acquisition LLC, to a Delaware corporation on October 30, 2013. Pursuant to the conversion, every 10.25 outstanding membership units of ASC
Acquisition LLC were converted into one share of common stock of Surgical Care Affiliates, and options to purchase membership units of ASC
Acquisition LLC were converted into options to purchase shares of common stock of Surgical Care Afliliates at a ratio of 1025 membership units
of ASC Acquisition LLC underlying such options to each one share of common stock of Surgical Care Affiliates underlying such converted
options. In connection with the conversion, the exercise prices of such converted options were adjusted accordingly. Upon conversion, each
outstanding restricted equity unit of ASC Acquisition LLC was converted into one restricted stock unit of Surgical Care Affiliates. All share and
per share amounts reflect these conversion amounts throughout these financial statements.

- We were formed primanily to own and operate a network of multi-specialty ambulatory surgery centers (“*ASCs”) and surgical hospitals in the :
United States of America. We do this through our direct operating subsidiary, Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC (“SCA™). For a portion of the penods i
covered by our financial statements, the Company was a Delaware limited hiability company named ASC Acquisition LLC. As of
December 31,2015, the Company operated in 33 states and had an interest in and/or operated 185 ASCs, seven surgical hospitals and one sleep
center with 11 Iocations, with a concentration of facilities in Califomia, Texas, Indiana, Florida and New Jersey. Our ASCs and surgical hospitals
primanly provide the facilities, equipinent and medical support statf necessary for physicians to perform non-emergency surgical and other
procedures in various specialties, including orthopedics, ophthalimology, gastroenterology, pain management, otolaryngology (ear, nose and throat,
or “ENT”), urology and gynecology, as well as other general sargery procedures. At our ASCs, physicians perform same-day surgical procedures.

At our surgical hospitals, physicians perform a broader range of surgical procedures, and patients may stay in the hospital for several days.

Business Structure

Our business model is focused on building strategic relationships with physicians, health plans and health systems to acquire, develop and
optimize facilities in an aligned economic model that enables better access to high-quality care at lower eost. As of December 31,2015, we owned H
and operated facilities in partnership with approximately 2,800 physician partners. The facilities in which we hold an ownership interest are i
owned by general partnerships, limited partnerships (“LP"), limited liability partnerships (“LLP”) or limited liability companies (“LLC") in which
a subsidiary of the Company typically serves as the general partner, limited partner, managing member or member. We account for our 193 facilities
as follows:

AS OF
. R DECEMBER 31, 2015
Consolidated facilities (1) 104
Equity mcthod facilities 68
Managed-only facilities ) 2]
Total facilitics 193

(1) AsofDecember31,2015, we consolidated sixteen facilities as Vanable Interest Entities (“VIE™) (sce Note 4).

Basis of Presentation

The Company maintains its books and records on the accrual basis of accounting, and thc accompanying consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). Such financial
statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of all wholly owned subsidiaries and majority-owned subsidiaries over which we
exercise control and, when applicable, entities in which we have a controlling financial interest.
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NOTE 2 —TRANSACTIONS

Acquisitions of Consolidated Facilities

During the year-ended December 31,2015, we purchased a controlling interest in sixteen ASCs and two surgical hospitals for total cash
consideration of $116.5 million: Three of the eighteen acquisitions were previously equity method investments, and six of the eighteen

acquisitions were acquired through our VIE groups (see Note 4) for which we are the primary beneficiary. These acquisitions are described in

further detail below.

We accounted for these transactions under the acquisition method of accounting and reported the results of operations from the date of
acquisition. The assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in the acquired business at the acquisition date are recognized

at their fair values as of that date, and the direct costs incurred in connection with the business combination are recorded and expensed separately i

from the business combination. The fair value of identifiable intangible assets were based on valuations using the cost and income approaches. The
cost approach is based on amounts that would be required to replace the asset (i.e., replacement cost). The income approach is based on
management’s estimates of future operating results and cash flows discounted using a weighted-average cost of capital that reflects market
participant assumptions. The excess of the fair value of the consideration conveyed over the fair value of the net assets acquired was recorded as
goodwill. Factors contributing to the recognition of goodwill include the centers’ favorable reputations in their markets, their market positions,
their ability to deliver quality care with high patient satisfaction consistent with the Company’s business model and synergistic benefits that are
expected to be realized as a result of the acquisitions. The total amount of goodwill that is expected 10 be tax deductible as a result of these 2015

transactions is approximately $89.5 million.

‘The details of the erghteen consolidated acquisitions closed during the year-ended December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Cash Consideration

(in millions)
SCA Number Equity
Transaction Effective of Interest  Managecment
Facility t1) Location Date Ownership facilities 2) Agreement (3)  Total-
Lexington Surgery Center, Lid. 4) ' Lexinglon, KY 1/1/2015 36.0% ] b3 -~ 3% — 5 —
Louisville S.C., Lid. (8) Louisville, KY 1112015 303% ) ;) — 95 — % —
Premier Surgery Cenler of Louisville, L.P. (4) Louisville, KY 1172015 25.0% . 1 b3 — 3 -5 —
Clinton Partners, LLC " Clinton Township, M] 212015 25.0% 1 $ 413 07 8§ 48
Surgery Center of Wilson, LLC Wilson, NC 2/112035 67.0% 1 5 38% 028 4.0
Texas Health Svrgery Center Preston Plaza,
LLC ("Preston Plaza") {5} Dallas, TX 3/12015 29.9% 1 $ 68§ 128 80
Naples, FL;

Specialists in Urology Surgery Center, LLC Bonita Springs, FL;
("S1U™) Fort Myers, FL 4/112015 60.0% 3 3 115§ — 5 115
Parkway Surgery Center, LLC ("Parkway”) Hagerstown, MD S/12015 55.0% 1 3 7.7 % 045 8.1
‘Franklin Surgery Center, LLC ("Franklin™) Basking Ridge, NJ 512015 55.0% 1 $ 215% — 5 215
Advanced Surgical Hospital, LLC (6)
("Advanced”) ‘Washington, PA 9/112015 51.0% I $ 1748 — 3 171
Arise Transaction

Arise Healthcare System, LLC16) Avstin, TX 10/172015 52.8% 1 by 103 508 0.0

Cedar Pask Surgery Center, LLC Cedar Park, TX 107172015 51.0% 1 by 813 26 $ 107

Hays Surgery Center, LLC Kyle, TX 10/112015 273% 1 $ — 5 1.1 8§ i

Stonegate Surgery Center, L.P. Austin, TX 10/1/2015 52.4% I $ 468 188 064
The Outpatient Surgcry Center of Hilton Hihon Head Island,
Head, LLC ("Hilton Head™) SC 11112015 50.0% 1 $ 673 02 % 69
Surgery Center of Athens, LLC ("Athens™) Athens, GA 11/306/2015 60.0% ] by 9.1 8 13§ 104

18 $ 10208 145 § 1165

(1) Ali facilities are ASCs unless otherwise noted.

(2) Purchasc price for controlling interest acquired.

(3) Purchase price for managemenl agreement rights to manage the facility.

(4) Facilities were previously included in SCA's portfolio but accounted for under the equity method of accounting. We consolidated these facilities as of Janvary 1,
2015. A health syslem partner delegated certain rights to SCA. Cash consideration was not paid due to the delegation of these rights.
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(5) We do not currently hold an equity ownership interest in this facility. Instead, we hold a promissory note that is convertible mto equity. The percentage represents
what our benef icial ownership percentage will be upon conversion of the promissory note. Because this promissory note provides us with the power to direct the
activities that most significantly impact the economic performance of this entity, we consolidate this facility into our financial results, as jt meets the requirements to
be a VIE. See Note 3 *Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Variable Interest Entities” of our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K for f urther discussion .

(6) Facility is a surgical hospital.

The aggregate amounts recognized as of the acquisition date for each major class of assets and liabilities assumed in the cighteen consolidated
acquisitions closed dunng the year-ended December 31,2015 are as follows:

Preston : Hilton Other
Plaza SIU Parkway  Franklin  Advanced Arnise Head Athens (1 Total

Current assets
Cash and cash . :
equivalents $ 421 § 2 % 276 § 10§ 505 § 569 & 447 § 1 § 480 § 2,711
Accounts
recejvable 457 860 665 1,730 1,205 5,755 777 980 2,469 14,898
Other cuirent assets 68 267 42 64 103 © 608 62 14 677 1,905
Total current assets 946 1,129 983 1,804 1,813 ’ 6,932 1,286 995 3,626 19,514
Propenty and .
equipment 1,665 6,880 732 3,047 1,361 50,439 2,727 1,803 10,993 80,147
Goodwili 6,060 16,774 12,067 31,144 27,160 37,935 9,150 15,500 9,629 165,419
Intangible assets 42813 2,200 1,960 3,825 3,283 13,744 2,050 2,304 4,943 39,122

To1a] assets $13484 $26983 $15742 $39,820 $§ 34117 3$109,050 $15213  $20,602 $29,191 $304,202
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
and otlier cunrent
liabilities $ 736 $ 2456 § 479 § 432 § 414§ 13,743 § 750 § 995 § 3237 $ 23242
Total current :
lhabilities 736 2,456 479 432 414 13,743 750 995 3237 23,242
Otherlong-term
labilities 212 5,188 742 42 120 57,974 1,018 3,129 6,910 75,335

Total liabilittes- § 948 § 7644 § 1221 § 474 § 534 % 71,717 § 1,768 § 4,124 $10,147 § 98,577

(1) Includes Lexington Surgery Center, Lid., Louisville S.C., Ltd., Premier Swgery Center of Louisville, L.P, Clinton Partners, LLC and Surgery
Center of Wilson, LLC.

Intangible assets acquired in 2015, from the above acquisitions, include:

Estimated Fair Value on Estimated Usefu) Life
Acquisition Date

Certificates of need b3 3,990 ’ 15.0*
Licenses $ 5,772 15.0*
Management agreements k) 17,922 15.0*
Noncompete agreements ¥ 11,328 4.5%

Total Y 39,012 12.0*
*Reflects the weighted average estimated useful life of acquired intangible assets that are subject to
amortization.
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During the year-ended December 31, 2014, the Company acquired a controlling interest in fificen ASCs for total consideration of $138.1
million. We had managed two of these ASCs without an ownership interest prior to acquiring a controlling interest. Four of the fifteen ASCs were
acquired through the future Texas JV (see Note 4) and are a VIE for which we are the primary beneficiary. The aggregate amounts recognized as of
the acquisition date for each major class of assets and liabilities assumed in the fifteen consolidated acquisitions closed during the year-ended
December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Assets
Churrent assets
Cash and cash equivalents A 2,896
Accounts receivable 8,549
Other current assets 3,066
Total cumrent assets 14,511
Propeity and equipment 19,692
Goodwill . ' 177,726 .
Intangible assets 34,497
Total assets 3 246,426
Liabilities -
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 5,981
Total current liabilities ) 5,981
Other long-term liabilities 15,331
Total habilities 3 21312

The purchase price allocations for 2015 acquisitions above are preliminary. When all relevant information is obtained, resulting changes, if any,
10 our provisional purchase price allocation will be adjusted to reflect new information about the facts and circumstances that existed as of the
respective acquisition dates that, 1f known, would have atfected the measurement of the amounts recognized as of those dates. The preliminary
amounts of these purchase price allocations relate primarily to working capital balances.

Acquisitions of Noncontrolling Interests in Facilities
During the year-ended December 31, 2015, we acquired a noncontrolling interest in nine ASCs for total cash consideration of $33.2 million.
These acquisitions are accounted for as equity method invesuments. Three of these ASCs were previously managed-only facilities and one was a de

novo facility placed into operation. These acquisitions are described in further detail below.

SCA Number Cash

Transaction  Effective of Consideration
Facility (1) Location Date Ownership  facilities  (in'millions)

Multi-Specialty Surgery Center, LLC (2) Indianapolis, IN 3/1/2015 24.8% 1 N/A
Mississippi Medical Plaza, L.C. Davenport, 1A 4/1/2015 27.0% 2% 173
Seashore Surgical Institute, L.L.C. Brick, NJ 4/1/2015 -27.0% 13 3.6
PS Center, LLC(3) Costa Mesa, CA 4/1/2015 49.0% I N/A
Surgicare of Central Jersey, LLC ‘Watchung, NJ 6/1/2015 27.0% s 7.4
Audubon Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC (4) Colorado Springs, CO 7/31/2015 18.9% 28 4.6
TU Health East Washington Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC (5) Indianapolis, IN 12/18/2015 25.9% 1§ 0.3

9% 332

(1) All facilitics are ASCs unless otherwise noted.

(2) $5.2 million paid with withheld distributions.

(3) Convested $4.2 miilion of debt to cquity.

(4) Price paid for equity in predecessor entity prior to transaction.

(5) De novo faciiny placed into operations.

During the year-ended December 31,2014, we acquired a noncontrolling interest in seven ASCs for total consideration of $34.2 million, These
acquisitions are accounted for as equity method investments. Two of these ASCs were previously managed-only facilities.

\
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Also d uring the year-ended December 31, 2014, we contributed an existing equity method investment to another entity in which we have an
equity method investment that is controlled by a health system partner. In conjunction with the contribution, we recognized a $1.9 million gain
relating to the remeasurement of a portion of the investment to fair value. This gain is included in (Gain} loss on sale of investments in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Deconselidations

Dunng the year-ended December31; 2015, we deconsolidated one faci]iry as a result of other parties obtaining substantive rights. We retained
a noncontrolfing interest in this affiliate. We recorded an immaterial loss related to this deconsolidation which was primarily related to the
revaluation of our investment in this affiliate to fair value. We also wrote off approximately $4.1 million of goodwill related to the E
deconsolidation.

During the year-ended December 31, 2014, we completed two separate deconsolidation transactions. In one transaction, we sold a controlling
equity interest in an ASC and transferred certain control rights to a partner in the entity. We retained a noncontrolling interest in this affiliate. We
received cash proceeds of approximately $2.4 mitlion and recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $3.4 million, which was pnmanly related to the
revaluation of our remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. In the other transaction, we agreed to sell our ownership interest in an ASC in
Santa Monica, Califomia at a Jater date. 1n conjunction with this transaction, the operating agreement of this atfiliate was amended on October 1,
2014 10 remove SCA’s control rights unti} the date of the sale. As a result of removing SCA’s control rights, the facility became a nonconsolidated
affiliate. We recorded a pre-tax gain of approximately $2.7 million. The net loss on these transactions is recorded in (Gainj} loss on safe of
investments in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

During the year-ended December 31, 2013, we completed two separate deconsolidation transactions. In one of these transactions, we sold a
controliing equity interest, and transfeired certain control rights, to a health system. We setained a noncontrotling intcrest in this affiliate. We
received cash proceeds of approximately $2.1 million and recorded a pre-tax Joss of approximately $1.6 million, which was primanly related to the
revaluation of our remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. The loss on this transaction is recorded in (Gain) loss on sale of investments
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. In the other transaction, we transferred cerntain control rights to partners in the entity.
We retained a noncontrolling interest in this affiliate. We recorded a pre-tax loss of approximatety $1.5 million, which was primanly related to the
revaluation ot our remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. The loss on this transaction is recorded in Equity in net income of

-nonconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolhidated statements of operations.

Fair valucs for the rctained noncontrolling interests are primarily estimated based on third-party valuations we have obtained in connection
with such transactions and/or the amount of proceeds rcceived for the controlling equity interest sold. . :

Closures and Sales

During the year-ended December 31,2015, we closed six consolidated ASCs. One of these ASCs closed during the second quarter and was
sold during the third quarter. A pre-tax gain of approximately $1.3 milhion related 1o this transaction was recorded in Gain on sale of investments
in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. We also wrote off approximately $1.5 million of goodwill related to this
transaction. A pre-tax loss of approximately $1.4 miilion related to the closurc of another one of these consolidated ASCs was recorded in Gain on
sale of investments in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The operations of another consolidated ASC that closed duning
the second quarter was absorbed into an existing SCA consolidated facility. There were no material gains or losses recorded related to this closure
or the other three consolidated closures. We also closed three nonconsolidated ASCs in 2015, two of which were combined into the operations of
existing SCA facilities. There were no material gains or losses recorded related to these closures.

Dunng the yearended December 31, 2014, we closed six facilities. Two consolidated facilities were ciosed in the first quarter of 2014, and their
operations were absorbed into existing SCA consolidated facilities. We impaired $0.5 million of property and equipment and intangible assets
related to thesc two closed facilstics 1n the first quarnier. One consolidated facility ceased operations in July 2014 and an inpairment charge of $0.7
million was recorded during the ycar-ended December 31, 2014 for intangible and long-lived assets related 1o this facility. These impairments are
recorded in Loss from discontinued operations, net of income rax expense on the Company’s consolidated statements of operations. One
consolidated facility ceased operations in December 2014. Two nonconsolidated facilities were closed in the second half of 2014, and their
operations were absorbed into two existing SCA nonconsolidated facilities. The losses related to these closures were immaternal.

During the ycar-cnded December 31, 2013, we closed two consolidated facilities. We recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $1.4 million asa
result of the closures. The loss on the transactions is recorded in the Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.
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Dunng the year-ended December 31,2015, we sold our entire ownership interest in an ASC that we held as an equity method investment for ;
$7.6 million. We continued to provide management services to the facility for a penod of time after the sale, but we no longer provided tho se i
services as of December 31,2015. Dunng the year-ended December 31,2015, we also sold our entire interest in a consolidated surgical hospital :
for $0.3 million and the real estate owned by the surgical hospital for $10.8 million. We recorded a pre-t ax gain of approximately $2.1 million
related to this transaction in the Loss from discontiniied operations, net of income tax in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations. The surgical hospital and its real estate were placed into discontinued operations in 2014. We sold one consolidated ASC during the
third quarter of 2015 and recorded a pre-tax loss of approximat ely $0.4 million related to this transaction in Gain (loss) on sale of investments in
the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. We also wrote off approximately $1.0 million of goodwill related to this
sale. Additionally, we sold the real est ate of an ASC located in Wilson, North Carolina for approximately $2.0 miilion.

During the year-ended December 31,2014, we sold all of our interest in one consolidated ASC and two nonconsolidated ASCs. We recorded a
pre-tax gain of approximately $0.4 million as a result of the sales. The gain on these transactions is recorded in (Gain) loss on sale of investments in
the accompanying consolidated statcmment of operations. We also wrote off approximately $0.8 million of goodwill related to one of these sales.

Duning the year-ended December 31, 2013, we sold all of our interest in two consolidatcd ASCs and one nonconsolidated ASC, al} of which we
continued to manage as managed-only facilities, for aggregate consideration of $1.3 million. We recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $8.4
million as a result of the sale. The loss on this transaction 1s recorded in the Gain (loss) on sale of investments in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations. Our continuing involvement as manager of these facilities precluded classification of these transactions as discontinued
operations.

Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information

The following table presents the unaudited pro forma results of the Company as though all of the business combinations discussed above for
2015 had been made on January },2014, and for 2014 had been made on January 1,2013. The pro forma information is based on the Company’s
consolidated results of operations for the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, and on other available information. These pro forma .
amounts include historical financial statement amounts with the following adjustments: we converted the sellers’ historical financial statements to
GAAP and applied the Company’s accounting policies, and we adjusted for depreciation and amortization expense assuming the fair value
adjustments to intangible assets had been applied beginning January 1, 2014 and 2013. The pro forma financial information does not pusport to be
indicative of results of operations that would have occurred had the transaction occurred on the basis assumed above, nor are they indicative of
results of the future operations of the combined enterprises.

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 - 2014 2013
Net operating revenues $ 1,128903 $ 1,006,096 § 923,904
Income from continuing operations 282,390 171,596 75,131

Consolidated acquisitions closed during 2015 contnbuted Net operating revenues of $80.6 million and Income from continuing operations of
$9.2 million for the year-ended December 31, 2015. Nonconsolidated acquisitions closed during 2015 contributed $2.9 million to Equity in net
income of nonconsolidated affiliates for the year-ended December 31, 2015.

NOTE 3 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation ’

The consolidated firancial statements include the accounts of the Company, its subsidiaries and VIEs for which we are the pnmary beneficiary.
All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been elimminated.
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We evaluate partially owned subsidi aries and joint ventures held in partnership formi using authoritative guidance, which includes a framework
for evaluating whether a general partner{(s) or managing member(s) controls an affiliate and therefore should consolidate it. The framework includes
t he presumption that general partner or managing member control would be overcome only when the limited partners or members have certain
rights. Such rights include the right to dissolve or Jiquidate the LP, LLP or LLC or otherwise remove the general partne r or managing member
“without cause,” or the right to effectively participate in significant decisions made in the ordinary course of business of the LP, LLP or LLC. To
the extent that any noncontrolling investor has nghts that inhibit our ability to cont rol the affiliate, including substantive veto rights, we do not
consolidate the affiliate.

‘We use the equity method to account for our investments in affiliates with respect to which we do not have control rights but have the ability to
exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies. Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses are reported in the respective detailed
line items on the consolidated financial statements for our consolidated afftliates. For our equity method affiliates, assets and liabilities are reported
on a nel basis in Jnvestment in and advances 1o nonconsolidated affiliates on the consolidated balance sheets, and revenues and expenses are
reported on a net basis in Equity in net income of nonconsolidated affiliates on the consolidated statements of operations. This difference in
accounting treatmcent of equity method affiliates impacts certain financial ratios of the Company.

Variable Interest Entities

In order to determine if we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE for financial reporting purposes, we consider whether we have the power to
direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the economic performance of the VIE and whether we have the obligation to absorb
losses or the night to receive retums that would be significant to the VIE. We consolidate a VIE when we are the primary beneficiary of the VIE. At
December31, 2015 and as further descnbed below, we had four VIE groups: the Future Texas JV, the Kentucky JVs, the Michigan JV and the
Hilton Head JV.

The Company holds a promissory note payable by an entity (the “Future Texas JV”) that owns controlling interests in 13 ASCs and is wholly-
owned by a health system partner. The promissory note, which eliminates upon consolidation, has a fixed interest rate plus a vanable component
dependent on the eamings of the Future Texas JV. The promissory note contains a conversion feature that allows us to convert the promissory note
into a2 49% equity interest in the Future Texas JV at our option upon the occurrence of the renegotiation of certain contractual arrangements. We are
also paity to management services agreements with the facilities controlled by the Future Texas JV. As a résult of the financial interest in the .
camings of the Future Texas JV held by us via thc promissory note and the powers granted us in the promissory note and the management services
agreements, we have determined that the Future Texas JV is a VIE for which we are the priimary beneficiary. Accordingly, we consolidate the
Future Texas JV and the underlying ASCs.

In January 2015, we entered into an agreement with a health system partner whereby the health system partner delegated certain rights to SCA
that result in us consolidating under the VIE model three jointly owned joint venturc entitics (the “Kentucky JVs™),-which own controlling
interests in three ASCs in the Lexington and Louisville, Kentucky markets. As a result of SCA receiving these rights, we consolidate the three
Kentucky JVs and the three underlying ASCs; these entities were previously accounted for as equity method investments.

In February 2015, we and a health system panner, through a joint venture entity (the “Michigan JV™), acquired a controlling interest in an ASC
located in Clinton Township, Michigan. In conjunction with the acquisition, our health system partner dclegated certain nghts 1o SCA that result
in us consolidating the Michigan JV under the-VIE model. Accordingly, we consolidate the Michigan JV and the underlying ASC.

In November 2015, we acquired a controliing interest in an ASC located in Hilton Head Island, South Carolina (the “Hilton Head JV”). Asa
result of the powers granted us in the management scrvices agrecment, we have determined that the Hilton Bead JV is a VIE for which we are the
primary beneficiary. Accordingly, we consolidate the Hilton Head TV. C

Secondary Offerings and HealthSouth Option

In March 2015, centain existing stockholders of the Company (the "Selling Stockholders™), including certain affiliates of TPG Global, LLC and
certain directors and officers of the Company, soid 8,050,000 shares of our comumen stock in an underwritten public offering at a price of $33.25 per
share. The Company did not sell any shares of common stock in the offering and did not receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares of
common stock by the Selling Stockholders. The secondary offering closed on April 1,2015.
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In connection with the acquisition of our Company in 2007 by TPG, we granted HealthSouth Corporation (“HealthSouth™) an option (the “H
ealthSouth Option™) to purchase 5% of our outstanding equity as of the closing of the 2007 acquisition. The HealthSouth Option became
exercisable upon certain customary liquidity events, including a public offening of shares of our common stock that resul ted in 30% or more of our
common stock being listed or traded on a national securities exchange. Once vested, the HealthSouth Option became exercisable on a net exercise
basis. The HealthSouth Option vested on April 1, 2015 upon the closing.of the aforeme ntioned secondary offering.

On April 9,2015, HealthSouth exercised the HealthSouth Option and we issued 326,242 new shares of comumon stock at a value of $11.7
million. Accordingly, $11.7 million of expense was included in HealthSouth option expense on our consohdated statement of operations for the
year-ended December 31,2015. B

In August 2015, certain affiliates of TPG Global, LLC sold 4,000,000 shares of our common stock in an underwniten public offering at a price.
to the underwriter of $37.68 per share. The Company did not sell any shares of common stock in the offering and did not receive any proceeds
from the sale of the shares of common stock by the selling stockholders. The secondary offering closed on August 11,2015,

Reclassifications and Revisions

Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements for prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.
Such reclassifications primarnily refate to facilities that we closed or sold, which qualify for reporting as discontinued operations.

During the guarter ended March 31,2014, we recorded cormrections to increase Loss on sale of investments by $1.0 million related to the sale of
our investment in a consolidated facility dunng the year ended December 31,2013, as well as a correction to increase Equity in net income of
nonconsolidated affiliates by $0.2 million in connection with the sale of equity interests in a nonconsolidated facility during the year ended
December 31,2012. During the quarter ended September 30,2014, we recorded cormrections to increase Gain on sale of investments by
approximately $2.8 million related to the sale of our interest in equity method facilities during prior years. We do not believe that these corrections
are material to our previously issued financial statements.

The consolidated statements of operations for the year-ended December 31, 2013 include reclassifications totaling $0.7 mithion within Supplies
and Other operating expenses to conform the December 3}, 2013 presentation to the curent presentation,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GA AP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reporied amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and Labilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the repoiting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The most significant
estimates include, but are not limited to: (1) allowance for contractual revenue adjustments; (2) allowance for doubtfu] accounts; {3) assct -
impaimments, including goodwill; (4) depreciable Jives of assets; (5) useful lives of intangible assets; (6) economic lives and fair value of leased {
assets; (7) provision for income taxes, including valunation allowances; (8) reserves-for contingent habilities; and (9) reserves for losses in :
connection with unresolved legal matters. Future events and their effects cannot be predicted with cenainty; accordingly, our accounting estimates
require the exercise of judgment. The accounting estimates used n the preparation of our consolidated financial statements will change as new
events occur, as more expenence 1s acquired, as additional infornation is obtained, and as our operating environment changes. We evaluate and
update our assumptions and estimates on an ongoing basis and may employ outside experts to assist in our evaluation as considered necessary.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Risks and Uncertainties

We operate in a highly regulated industry and are required to comply with extensive and complex laws and regulations at the federal, state and
local govermment levels. These laws and regulations relate to, among other things:

» licensure, cenification and accreditation;

e coding and billing for services;

o relationships with physicians and other referral sources, including physician self-referral and anti-kickback laws;
e quality of medical care;

¢ use and maintenance of medical supplies and equipment;
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& maintenance and security of medical records;

e acquisition and dispensing of pharmaceuticals and controlled substances; and

o disposal of medical and hazardous waste.

Many of these laws and regulations are expansive, and we do not have the benefit of significant regulatory or judicial interpretation ofthem. In
the future, different interpretations or enforcement of these laws and regujations could subject our current or past practices to allegations of

impropriety orillegality or could require us to make changes in our invesiment structure, facilities, equipment, personnel, services, capital
expenditure programs, operating procedures and contractual amangements. :

i we fail to comply with applical}lé laws and regulations, we could be subjected to liabilities, including (1) criminal penalties, (2) civil
penalties, ineluding monetary penalties and the loss of our licenses to operate one or more of our ASCs and surgical hospitals and (3) exclusion or

‘suspension of one or more of our ASCs and surgical hospitals from participation in Medicare, Medicaid and other federal and state healthcare

programs.

Historically, the United States Congress and some state legislatures have periodically proposed significant changes in regulations govemning
the healthcare system. Many of these changes have resulted in limitations on and, in some cases, significant reductions in the levels of payments to
healthcare providers for services under many govemment reimbursement programs. Because we receive a significant percentage of our revenues
from Medicare, such proposed changes tn legislation might have a material adverse effect on our business, financial position, results of operations
and cash flows, if any such changes were to occur.

Certain of our operating agreements have termination dates by which the agreement expires by its terms. In these situations, if we wish to
continue the business, we would atternpt to negotiate an amendment to the agreement and if necessary, 10 renegotiate material terms of the
agreement, to prevent such termination. None of our operating agreements have termination dates in 2016. '

.

In addition, certain of our partnership and operating agreements contain provisions that give our partners or other members rights that include,
but are not limited to, rights to purchase our interest, nghts to require us to purchase the interests of our partners or other members or rights
requiring the consent of our partners and other members prior to our transferring our ownership interest in a facility or pnior to a change in control
of us or certain of our subsidianes.

Almost all of our partnership and operating agreements contain restrictions on actions that we can take, even though we may be the general
partner or the managing member, including nghts of our pantners and other members to approve the sale of substantially all of the assets of the .
entity, to dissolve the partnership or LLC, and to amend the partnership or opérating agreement. Many of our agreements also restrict our abilily in
certain instances to compete with our existing facilities or with our partners. Where we hold only a limited partner or a non-managing member :
mterest, the general partner or managing member may take certain actions without our consent, although we typically have cenain protective
rights to approve major dccisions, such as the sale of substantially all of the assets of the entity, the dissolution of the pantnership or LLC, and the
amendment of the partnership or operating agreement.

As discussed in Note 17, Comminments and Contingent Liabilities , we are a party to a number of Jawsuits. We cannot predict the outcome of
litigation filed against us. Substantial damages or other monetary remedies assessed against us could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial position, results of operations and cash flows. ’

Revenue Recognition

Our revenues consist primarily of net patient service revenues that are recorded based upon established billing rates, less allowances for
contractual adjustments. Revenues are recorded during the period the services are provided, based upon the estimated amounts due fiom patients
and third-party payors, including federal and state payors (primanly, the Medicare and Medicaid pregrams). commercial health plans, workers’
compensation programs and employers. Estimates of contractual allowances under third-party payor arrangements are based upon the payment
terms specified in the related contractual agreements and payment history. Third-party payor contractual payment terms are generally based upon
predetermined rates per procedure or discounted fee-for-service rates.

Durning each of the years-ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, approximately 65%, 62% and 61%, respectively, of our net patient
revenues refated to patients with commercial insurance coverage. Healthcare services providers are under increasing pressure to accept reduced
rexmbursement for services provided to such patients. Continued reductions could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial
position, results of operations and cash flows.
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During each of the years-ended December 31,201 5,201 4 and 201 3, approximately 22%, 23% and 23%, respectively, of our net patient
revenues related to patients participating in thc Medicare and Medicaid programs. Laws and regulations goveming the Me dicare and Medicaid
programs are complex, subject to interpretation and routinely modified for provider reimbursement. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid

. Services (“CMS”) has been granted authonty to suspend payments, in whole or in part, to Medicare p roviders if CMS possesses reliable
information that an overpayment, fraud or willful misrepresentation exists. If CMS suspects that payments are being made as the result of fraud or
misrepresentation, CMS may suspend payment at any time without providing u s with pnior notice. The initial suspension penod is limited to 180
days. However, the payment suspension pertod can be extended almost indefinitely if the mattcris under investigation by the United States
Department of Health & Human Services Office of Inspector General (“O1G”) or the Department of Justice (“DOJ”). Therefore, we are unable to
predict if or when we may be subject to a suspension of payments by the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs, the possible length of the
suspension period or the poten tial cash flow impact of a payment suspension. Any such suspension would adversely impact our business, financial
position, results of operations and cash flows.

During each of the years-ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, approximately 9%, 10% and 11%, respectivcly, of our net patient revenues
related to patients with workers’ compensation coverage. Workers’ compensation payors have typically paid surgical facilities at rates that are
higher than other third-party payors. However, workers’ compensation payment amounts are subjeet to legislative, regulatory and other payment
changes over which we have no control, and in a number of stales payment rates have been or could be reduced. A reduction in workers’
compensation payment amounts could have a material adverse effect on the revenues of our facilities which perform a significant number of
workers compensation cases.

Our revenues also include Management fee revenues representing fees that we eam from providing management services to facilities that we do
not consolidate for financial reporting purposes. Management fee revenues are determined in accordance with the provisions of management
agreements between SCA and the facility, and the fee for our management services is generally a defined percentage of the facility’s net patient
revenues.

Cash and Cash Eqm; valents

Cash and cash equivalents include all demand deposiis reduced by the amount of outstanding checks and drafis where the right of offset exists
for these bank accounts. As a result of the Company’s cash managenient system, checks issued but not presented to banks for payment may create
negative book cash balances. Such negative balances are included in current liabilities as Other current liabilities of $3.4 million at December 31,
2014. There were no such balances at December 31,2015. The Company has deposits with certain financial institutions which excecd federally
insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses on such deposits.

'

Restricted Cash

As of December 31,2015 and 2014, we had approximately $26.1 million and $24.1 million, respectively, of restricted cash in affiliate cash
accounts maintained by partnerships in which we participate where one or more extemal partners requested, and we agreed, that the partnership’s
cash not be comminglcd with other Company cash and be used only to fund the operations of the partnership.

Accounts Receivable

We report accounts receivable at estimated net realizable amounts from services rendered froi federal and state payors (primarily the Medicare
and Medicaid programs), commercial health plans, workers” compensation programs, employers and patients. Our accounts receivable are ]
geographically dispersed, but a significant portion of our accounts receivable are concentrated by type of payor. The concentration of net patient
service-accounis receivable by payor class, as a percentage of total net patient service accounts receivable, as of the end of each of the reporting
periods, is as follows:

AS OF DECEMRBER 31,

2035 2014
Cormmercial health plan payors 63% 59%
Medicare ' 15 14
‘Workers’ compensation 11 14
Medicaid 3 3
Patients and other third-pany payors . 8 10

Total 100% 100%

Revenues and accounts receivable from government payors are significant to our operations; however, we do not believe that there are
significant credit risks associated with these government payors.
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Revenue and accounts receivable from commercial health plan payors are also significant to our operations. Because the category of
comumnercial health insurance plans 1s composed of numerous individual payors which are geographically dispersed, our management does not
believe that there are any significant conce ntrations of revenues from any individual payor that would subject us to significant credit nisks.in the
collection of our accounts receivable. .

Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts are made by means of the Provision for doubtful accounts . We write off uncollectible
accounts against the allowance for doubtful accounts after exhausting collection efforts and adding subsequent recoveries. Net-accounts receivable
include only those amounts that we estimate we will collect.

We perform an analysis of our historical cash collection patterns and consider the impact of any known matenal events in determining the
allowance for doubtful accounts. In performing our analysis, we consider the impact of any adverse changes in general economic conditions,
business office operations, payor mix or trends in federal or state govemmental healthcare coverage and reimbursement.

Long-Lived Assets

We report land, buildings, improvements and equipment at cost, net of asset impairment. We report assets under capital lease obligations at the
lower of fair value or the present value of the aggregate future minimum lease payments at the beginning of the lease term. We depreciate our assets
using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the assets or life of the lease term, excluding any lease renewals, unless
the lease renewals are reasonably assured. Useful lives are as follows:

YEARS

Buildings 15t0 30 '
Leasehold improvements . Sto 20
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 3107
Assets under capital lease obligations:
Real estate 151025
Equipment 3105

Maintenance and repairs of property and equipment are expensed as incurred. We capitalize replacements and improvements that increase the
estimatcd useful life of an asset. We capitalize interest expense on major construaction and development projects while in progress. No interest was .
capitahized during the years-ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013. H

We retain fully depreciated assets in property and accumulated depreciation accounts until we remove them from service. In the case of sale,
retirement or disposal, the asset cost and related accumulated depreciation balance is removed from the respective account, and the resulting net
amount, Jess any proceeds, is included as a component of income from continuing operations in the consolidated statements of operations.
However, if the sale, retirement or disposal involves a discontinued operation, the resulting net amount, less any proceeds, is included in the results
of discontinued operations.

Foroperating leases, we recognize escalated rents, including any rent holidays, on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. :

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impaimment using a fair value approach at least annually, absent some triggering event that would require an intenm
impaiment assessment. Absent any impainment indicators, we perform our goodwill impairment testing as of October 1 of each year.

In 2015 and 2013, we evaluated our reporting units for goodwill impainment using a two-step process. We have six operating segments, which
are aggregated into one repertable segment. Our six operating segmcnits are generally organized geographically.

The first step of the impairment test identifies potential impairment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit 10 its carrying value,
including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying valuc, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered impaired, and
the second step of the impairment test is not required. If the carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the
ympairment test is performed to measure the amount of impaimment loss, if any. '
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The second step of the impairment tcst compares the implicd fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that i
goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined by hypothetically allocating the fair value of the reporting u nit to its identifiable assets :
and liabilities in a manner consistent with a business combination, with any excess fair value representing implied goodwill. If the camying value

" of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwil 1, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess.

In 2015, we determined recoverability of goodwill by comparing the estimated fair value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill applies to
the carrying value, including goodwill, of that reporting umt using a discounted cash flow mode). Estimating the fair value of the reporting unit -
involves uncertainties, because it requires management to develop numerous assumptions, including assumptions about the future growth and ;
potential volatility in revenues and costs, industry economic factors and future business strategy. Al assumptions are interdependent and,
therefore, do not change in isolation. Accordingly, our accounting estimates may materially change from period to period due to changing market
factors. If we had used other assumptions and estimates or if different conditions occur in future periods, future operating results could be materially
impacted.

Based on the 2015 test, there is one reporting unit that the estimated fair value exceeds, but does not substantially exceed, its carrying value.
The goodwill attiibutable to this reporting unit was $237.8 million as of December 31,2015, No events have occuned since the latest annual
goodwill impairment assessment that would necessitate an intenm goodwill impairment assessment.

For 2014, we performed a qualitative assessment because management estimated the fair value to significantly exceed the camrying value. In the
gualitative assessments, we weighed the relative impact of factors that are specific to us, as well as industry and macroeconomic factors. The factors
specific to us that were considered included financial performance and changes to the carrying value since the most recent impairment test. We also
considered growth projections from independcnt sources and significant developments within our industry. We detcimined that the impact of
macroeconomic factors on the most recent impairment tests would not significantly affect the estimated fair value. Based on this qualitative
assessment, considering the aggregation of these factors, we concluded that it is not more-likely-than-not that the fair value of the operating
segments exceeded the carrying amounts and, therefore, performing the two-step impairment test was unnecessary.

The carrying value of each operating segment was determined by assigning assets and liabilities to those reporting units as of the measurement
date. We estimated the fair values of the operating segments by considenng the indicated fair values derived from an incomc approach, which :
involves discounting estimated future cash flows. We considered market factors when determining the assumptions and estimates used in our
valuation models. To substantiate the fair values derived from these valuations, we reconciled the reporting unit fair values to our market
capitalization.

We recognize an impainnent charge for any amount by which the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. We present a
goodwill impairment charge as a separate line item within income from continuing operations in the consolidated statements of operations, unless
the goodwill impainment is associated with a discontinued operation. In that case, we include the goodwill impairment charge, on a net-of-tax
basis, within the results of discontinued operations.

When we dispose of a business, the relative fair value of goodwill is allocated to the carrying amount of the business disposed of in
determining the gain or loss on disposition.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Other Intangible Assets

We assess the recoverability of fong-lived assets (excluding goodwill) and identifiable acquired intangible assets with definite useful lives on
an annual basis and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that we may not be able to recover the asset’s canying amount. We
measure the recoverabiity of assets to be held and used by a coinparison of the canying amount of the asset to the expected undiscounted cash
flows to be generated by that asset, or, for identifiable intangibles with definite useful lives, by determining whether the amortization of the
intangible asset balance over its remaining life can be recovered through undiscounted future cash flows. The amount of impairment of identifiabie
intangible assets with definite useful fives, if any, to be recognized is measured based on projected discounted future cash flows. We measure the
amount of impaiment of other long-lived assets (excluding goodwill) as the amount by which the camying value of the asset exceeds the fair
market value of the asset, which is generally determined based on projected discounted future cash flows or appraised values. We present an
impairment charge as a separate line item within income from continuing operations in our consolidated statements of operations, unless the
impairment is associated with a discontinued operation. In that case, we include the impairment charge, on a net-of-tax basis, within the results of
discontinued operations. We classify fong-lived assets to be disposed of other than by sale as held and used until they are disposed. We report long-
lived assets to be disposed of by sale as held for sale and recognize those assets in the balance sheet at the lower of carrying amount or fair value
less cost to sell, and cease depreciation. 0
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We amortize the cost of intangible assets with definite useful lives over their respective estimated useful lives to their esimated residual value.
As of December 31, 201 5 , none of our definite useful lived intangible assets ha d an estimated res idual value. As of December 31,201 5 ,we did
not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful lives. The range of estimated useful lives of our other intangible assets is as follows:

YEARS
Certificates of need . 101030
Favorable contracts . . - 4
Favorable Jease obligations ) ) 5 ;
- Licenses 151020 .
Management agreements - - 3tol5
Noncompete agreements ' 21015 :

Forthe years-ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, we recorded on our consolidated statements of operations within Equity in net income
of nonconsolidated affiliates amortization expense of $1.4 million, $23.2 million and $25.9 million, respectively, for definite-lived intangible
assets attributable to equity method investments. : '

Investinent in and Advances to Nonconsolidated Affiliates

Investincits in entities we do not contiol, but for which we have the ability to exercise significant influence over the operating and financial
policies, arc accounted for under the equity method. Equity method investments are recorded at original cost and adjusted periodically to
recognize our proportionate share of the entity’s net income or losses after the date of investment, additional contributions made and distributions
received, amortization of definite-lived intangible assets attributable to equity method investments and impairment losses resulting from ’
adjustments to the canying value of the investment. We record equity method losses in excess of the carrying amount of an investment when we
guarantee obligations or we are otherwise committed to provide fusther financial support to the affiliate.

Durning 2015, we received an aggregate amount of $11.2 million of cash proceeds related to the planned salc of a portion of an equity method
investment that was initially acquired on December 31,201 4. These transactions had an immatenal impact on Gain on sale of investments in our
consolidated statement of operations. The proceeds from these transactions are included in Proceeds from sale of equity interests of
nonconsolidated affiliates in our copsolidated statement of cash flows.

Other than Temporary Impairments

Management peniodically assesses the recoverability of our equity method investments for impairment. We consider all available inforimation,
including the recoverability of the investment, the eamings and near-term prospects of the affiliate, factors related to the industry, conditions of the
affiliate and our ability, if any, to influence the management of the affiliate. We assess fair value based on valuation methodologies, as appropriate,
including discounted cash flows, estimates of sales proceeds and extemal appraisals, as appropiiate. If an eguity method investment’s decline in
value is other than temporary, we record an impairment in Equity in net inconte of nonconsolidated affiliates .

Financing Costs

We amostize financing costs using the effective interest method over the life of the related debt. The related expense is included in Interest
expense in our consolidated statements of operations.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist mainly of cash and cash equivalents, restricied cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, letters of credit,
long-term debt and intcrest rate swap.agreements. The canying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts receivable and
accounts payable approximate fair value because of the shon-term matunty of these instruments. The fair value of our letters of credit is deemed to
be the amount of payment guaranteed on our behalf by third-panty financial institutions. We determine the fair value of our long-term debs based
on various factors, including maturity schedules, call features and current market rates. We also use quoted market prices, when available, or
discounted cash flows to determine fair values of fong-term debt. The fair value of our interest rate swaps is determined using information provided
by a third-panty financial institution and discounted cash flows. ’ :
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Derivative Instruments

Al derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each period
in cuirent eamings or in other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designaled as part of a hedging relationship and, if it
is, dcpending on the type of hedging relationship.

Asof December 31,2015 and 2014, we held interest rate swaps to hedge the interest ratc risk on a portion of our long-term debt. These swaps
were historically designated as a cash flow hedge; however, in 2013, we de-designated these instruments. The de-dcsignation resulted in the
reclassification of al} amounts related to the cash flow hedges in Accumulated other comprehensive loss to be reclassified to Interest expense . Prior
to de-designation, all changes in the fair value of these interest rate swaps were reported in other comprehensive income on the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Net cash settlements on our interest rate swaps are included in investing activities in-our consolidated statements of
cash flows. For additional information regarding these interest rate swaps, see Note 9, Long-Term Debt .

Noncontrolling Intevest in Consolidated Affiliates

The consolidated financial statements include all assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of less-than-100%-owned affiliates that we control.
Accordingly, we have recorded a noncontrolling interest in the eamings and equity of such affiliates. We record adjustments to noncontrolling
interest for the allocable portion of income or loss to which the noncontrolling interest holders are entitled based upon the portion of the
subsidiaries that they own. Distributions to holders of noncontrolling interests reduce the respective noncontrolling interest holders’ balance.

Also, certain of the Company’s noncontrolling interests have industry-specific redemption features, such as a change in law that would prohibit
the noncontrolling interests” current fonm of ownership in ASCs, which are not solely within the control of the Company. We are not aware of
events that would make a redemption probable. According to authoritative guidance, classification of these noncontrolling interests outside of
permanent equity is required due to the redemption features.

Equity-Based Compensation

We have one active equity-based compensation plan, the 2013 Omnibus Long-Term Incentive Plan, and two lepacy equity-based compensation
plans, the Management Equity Incentive Plan and the Directors and Consultants Equity Incentive Plan, under which we are no Jonger issuing new
awards (together, the “Plans”). The Plans provide or have provided for the granting of options to purchase our stock as well as RSUs o key
teammates, directors, service providers, consultants and affiliates. We also made stand-alone grants (not under any Plan) of RSUs to an execulive
officer and three non-employee directors psior to our injtial public offering.

Under the Plans, our key teammates, directors, service providers, consultants and affiliates are provided with what we believe to be appropnate
incentives to encourage them to continue employment with us or providing service to us or any of our affiliates and to improve our growth and
profitability. :

Option awards are generally granted with an exercise price equal to at least the fair market value of the underlying share at the date of grant.
Vesting in the option awards vanies based upon time, attainment of cenrtain performance conditions, or upon the occurrence of a Liquidity Event (as
defincd in the applicable Plan) in which the TPG Funds and/or any of its affiliates achieves a nunimuin cash return on its onginal investment. All
existing RSU awards vest over time.

Income Taxes

We provide for income taxcs using the asset and Jiability method. This approach recognizes the amount of federal, state and local taxes payable
or refundable for the current year, as well as deferrcd tax assets and liabilities for the future tax consequence of events recognized in the
consolidated financial statements and income tax retums. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are adjusted 1o rccognize the effects of changes
in tax laws or enacted tax rates.

A valuation allowance is required when it is more-likely-than-not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Realization
is dependent on generating sufficicnt fature taxable income.

We file a consolidated federal income tax retum: State income tax retums are filed on a separate, combined or consolidated basis in accordance
with relevant state Jaws and regulations. LPs, LLPs, LLCs and other pass-through entities that we consolidate or account for using the equity
method of accounting file separate federal and state income tax returns. We include the allocable portion of each pass-through entity’s income or
loss in our federal income tax return. We allocate the remaining income or loss of each pass-through entity to the other pantners or members who are
responsible for their portion of the taxes.
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Discontinued Operations

Components that have been disposed of or are classified as held for sale and represent a strategic shift that has or will have a major effect on our
operations or financial results are reported as disconiinued operations. We reclassify the results of operations for current and prior periods into a
single caption fitled Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax expense . In addition, assets and liabilities associated with facilities that
qualify for reporting as discontinued operations are reflected in the corisolidated balance sheets as Curvent assets related to discontinued
operations, Assets related to discontinued operations, Current liabilities related to discontinued operations and Liabilities related to
discontinued operations . We also classify cash flows related to discontinued operations as one hine itern within each category of cash flows in our
consolidated statements of cash flows. -

Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale o

We classify components of entities as held for sale when management is committed to selling components of an entity within twelve months
and the entity does not also qualify for reporting as discontinued operations. The applicable assets and liabilities associated with an entity are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 as Current assets held for sale, Assets held for sale, Current
Liabilities held for sale and Liabilities held for sale.

Assessment of Loss Contingencies

‘We have legal and other contingcncies that could result in significant fosses upon the ultimate resolution of such contingencies. We record
accruals for such contingencies to the extent that we conclude it is probable that a liability has been incuired and the amount of loss can be
reasonably estimated. A significant amount of judgment is involved in determuning whether a loss is probable and reasonably estimable due to the i
uncertainty involved in detemining the likelihood of future events and estimating the financial statement impact of such events. If further
developments or resolution of a contingent matter are not consistent with our assumptions and judgments, we may need to rccognize a significant
charge in a future period related to an existing contingent matter. Sec Note 16, Commitments and Contingent Liabilities , for more information
regarding these matters. '

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

We report two eamings per share numbers, basic and diluted. These are computed by dividing net eamings by the weighted-average common
shares outstanding (basic EPS) or weighted-average conunon shares outstanding assuming dilution (diluted EPS), as set forth below:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED H

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, '
In thousands 2015 2014 2013 i
Weighted average shares outstanding 39,360 ) 38,477 31,688 '
Dilutive effect of equity-based compensation plans 1,374 1,481 — :
Weighted-average shares outstanding, assuming ditution 40,734 " 39958 31,688

The shares used reflect the conversion to a Delaware corporation discussed in Note 1 for all penods. All dilutive share equivalents are reflected
in our eamings per share calculations. Antidilutive share equivalents are not included in our EPS calculations. In periods of loss, shares that
otherwise would have been included in our diluted weighted-average shares outstanding computation are excluded. The number of excluded
shares for the year-ended December 31,2013 is 216,682.

Reportable Segments

We have six operating segments, which aggregate into one reportable segment. Qur six operating segmenis are generally organized
geographically. For reporting purposes, we have aggregated our operating scgments into one reportable segment as the nature of the services are
similar and the businesses exhibit similar economic characteristics, processes, types and classes of customers, methods of service delivery and
distribution and regulatory environments.

Distribution :

On September 16,2013, we declared a cash distribution of approximately $0.24 per outstanding membership unit, resulting in a total
distribution to our membership unit holders of $74.9 million. The distribution was payable promptly after the date on which it was declared. In
addition, on September 16, 201 3, the board of directors of the Company resolved to pay a cash bonus to cligible holders of vested options and
restricted equity units of approximately $0.24 per vested option or restricted equity unit, as applicable, resulting in a total bonus payment of $4.6
million, and to reduce the exercise price of any such holder’s unvested options by approximately $0.24 per unvested option. The cash bonus
payment was recorded as compensation expense in the third quarter of 201 3. We record stock compensation expense over the remaining vesting
- penods related to the adjustment to unvested options.
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Recent Revisions to Authoritative Guidance

In November 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2015-17,
Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes . ASU 2015-17 simplifics the presentation of deferred income taxes by eliminating the requirement
for companies to present deferred tax liabilities and assets as current and non-cunent on the ¢onsolidated statements of financial position. Instead,
companies will be required to classify all deferred tax assets and habilities as non-cumrent. This guidance is effective for annual and interim penods
beginning after December 15, 2016 and early adoption is permitted. We elected 1o early adopt ASU 2015-17 on December 31, 2015. ASU 2015-17
did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, and had no impact on our results of operations or cash flows. All prior penod
financial information presented herein has been adjusted to reflect the retrospective application of this ASU.

In September 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-16, Simplifying the Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustments . This standard
eliminates the requirement to restate prior period financial statements for measurement period adjustments. ASU 2015-16 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2015, including intenm penods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitied and we have chosen to
adopt this ASU prospectively as of September 30, 2015. This ASU did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-15, Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs Assoctated with Line-
of-Credit Arrangements . This standard clanfies the SEC staff’s position on presenting and measuring debt issuance costs incuired in connection
with line-of-credit arrangements given the lack of guidance on this topic in ASU 2015-03, Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs .
The SEC staff has announced that it would “not object to an entity defemng and presenting debt issuance costs as an asset and subsequently
amortizing the deferred debt 1ssuance costs ratably over the term of the line-of-credit arrangement.” This ASU shouid be adopted concurrent with
ASU 2015-03 which is effective for fiscal years and intennm periods within those fiscal years beginning afier December 15, 2015. This ASU
became cffective for the Company on January 1,2016. The provisions should be applied on a retrospective basis as a change in accounting
panciple. We do not believe this ASU will have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, Consolidation (Topic 810): Amendments to the Consolidation Analvsis . This standard
modifies existing consolidation guidance for reporting organizations that are required to evaluate whether they should consolidate centain legal
entities. ASU 2015-02 js effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years beginning afterDecember {5, 2015 and requires eithera
retrospective or a modified retrospective approach to adoption. This ASU became effective for the Company on January 1, 2016. We are currently
evaluating the potential impact of this standard on our consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

In Apnil 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08, Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an
Entity. This ASU changes the ciiteria for determining which disposals (both consolidated investments and equity method investments) can be
presented as discontinued operations and modifies related disclosure requirements. Under the new criteria, a discontinued operation is dcfined as a
disposal of a component or group of components, which may include equity method investments, that is disposed of or is classified as held for sale
and “vepresents a strategic shift that has (or will have)a major effect on an entity’s operations and financial results.” The ASU became effective for
the Company on January 1, 2015. This ASU did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash
flows; however, the presentation of discontinued operations will be impacted. ’

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracits with Customers , which outlines a single comprchensive model for
entities 10 use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customess and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance,
including industry-specific guidance. The ASU is based on the principle that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. The ASU also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncentainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a
contract. Entities have the option of using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach for the adoption of the new standard. The
ASU becomes effective for the Company at the beginning of its 2017 fiscal year; early adoption is not permitted. We are cuirently assessing the
impact that this ASU will have on our consolidated financial position, results of operation and cash flows.

We do not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, revisions to authoritative guidance will have a matenal effect on our
consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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NOTE 4 — VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

Under the applicable authontative guidance, a VIE is a legal entity that possesses any of the following characteristics: an insufficient amount of
equity at risk to finance its activities, equity owners who do not have the power to direct the significant activities of the entity (or have voting
rights that are disproportionate to their ownership interest) or. equity owners who do not have the obligation to absorb expected losses or the ight
to receive the expected residual returns of the entity. Companics are required to consolidate a VIE if they are its pimary beneficiary, which is the
enterpnise that has the power to direct the activities that most sigmficantly affect the entity’s economic performance. *

At December31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, we consolidated four VIE groups and one VIE group, respectively, for which we were the
primary beneficiary. As of Décember 31,2015, we consolidated a total of 16 facilitiés among the four VIE groups, the details of which are as

follows: ‘

# of Consolidated Facilities # of Consolidated Facilities
VIE Group as of December 31,2015 as of December 31, 2014
Fuoture Texas JV 11 10
Kentucky JVs 3 —
Michigan JV 1 —
Hilton Head JV 1 —

The carrying amounts and classifications of the assets and hiabilities of the VIE groups, which are included in our December 31, 2015 and
December 31,2014 consolidated balance sheets, were as follows: -

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014
Assets

Current assets )
Accounts receivable, net 5 17,515 §$ 12,396
Other current assets 4,922 2,236
Total current assets A 22,437 14,632
Property and equipment, net 35,325 © 20,829
Goodwill 91,777 69,330
Intangible assets 18,294 12,663

Total assets 3 167,833 % 117,454

Liabilities

Current liabilities i
Accounts payable and other cunent liabilities $ 18445 § _ 11,402
Total current liabilities 18,445 11,402
Other long-term liabilities 22,574 12,403

Total hiabilities 3 41019 § 23,805

The assets of the consolidated VIE groups can only be used to settle the obligations of the VIE groups. The creditors of the VIE groups have no
recourse 1o us, with the exception of $4.0 million and $3 4 million of debt gnaranteed by us at December 31, 2015 and December 31,2014,

respectively.
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NOTE 5 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist of the following:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

. 2015 2014
Accounts receivable . : $ 146,704 § 110,977
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (17,045) (10,448)
Accounts receivable, net _ - $ 129,659 § 100,529 -

The following is the activity related to ourallowance for doubtful accounts:

YEAR-ENDED  YEAR-ENDED  YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 2013
Balance at beginning of period $ 10,448 § 10,393 § 5,698
Provision for doubtful accounts 17,195 14,05) 14,208
Deductions and accounts wrtten off (10,598) (13,996) (9,513)
Balance at end of period $ 17,045 §$ 10,448 § 10,393

NOTE 6 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Propcrty and equipment consists of the following:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014
Land $ 15,410 § 17,081
Buildimgs 93,055 42,667
Leasehold improvements 76,878 53,890
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 200,530 180,270
) 385,873 293,908

Less: Accumulated depreciation (99,678) (99,111)
) 286,195 194,797
Construction in progress © 10,636 14,845
Property and equipment, net $ 296,831 § 209,642

The amount of depreciation expense, amortization expense and accumulated amortization relating to assets under capital lease obligations, and
rent expense under operating leases is as follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 2013

Depreciation expense $ 42,149 § 34796 §$ 28,808
Assets under capital lcase obligations:
Buildings 3 77,205 § 19,279 § 17,062
Equipment 42,008 31,898 28,484

119,213 51,177 45,546
Accumulated depreciation (34,469) (22,930) (16,588)
Assets under capital lease obligations, net 3 84744 § 28247 % 28,958
Amortization expense $ 9,800 $ 7,753 § 5,991
Rent Expense: .
Minimum rent payments $ 29,268 § 24419 § 21,986
Contingent and other rents 13,625 10,727 9,596
Total rent expense $ 42893 § 35,146 § 31,582
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Leases

We lease certain land, buildings and equipment under non-cancelable operating leases expinng at various dates through 2034. We also lease
certaip buildings and equipment under capital leases expiring at various dates through 2033. Operating leases generally have 3 to 20 year terms,
with one or more renewal options, with terms to be negotiated at the time of renewal. Various facility leases include provisions for rent escalation
10 recognize increased operating costs or require us to pay certain maintenance and utility costs. Contingent rents are included in rent expense in
the year incurred. Some facilities are subleased to other parties. Rental income from subleases approximated $0.7 million, $0.5 million and $0.6
million for the years-ended Decejnber 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Certain leasés contain annual escalation clauses based on changes in
the Consumer Price Index while others have fixed escalation terms. The excess of cumulative rent expense (recognized on a straight-line basis) over
cumulative rent payments made on leases with fixed escalation terms is recognized as straight-line rental accrual and is included in Other long-
term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Our facilities lease land, buildings and equipment, with most leases being for terms of three to ten years. On Apnl 4,2014, the Company
entercd into a new lease agreement that resuited in the relocation of our Birmingham, Alabama office to Brookwood Village Centerin
Bimmingham, Alabama. This lease, which commenced on December 1, 2014, is for an initial term of 10.5 years. The lease for our previous
Birmingham, Alabama office, which commenced on March 1, 2008, expired on March 31,2015. We do not intend to renew this lease upon
expiration. ‘

Future minimum lease payments at December 31, 2015 for those leases of the Company and its subsidianes having an initial or remaining non-
cancelable lease term of one year or more are as follows:

CAPITAL
OPERATING LEASE

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, LEASES OBLIGATIONS TOTAL
2016 S 30,301 $ 15438 § 45,739
2017 . 24,968 13,683 38,651
2018 22,484 11,903 ~ 34387
2019 19,327 9,959 29,286
2020 15,268 8,501 23,769
2021 and thereafier i 58,724 77,922 136,646

) $ 171,072 137,406 $ 308,478
Less: interest portion (52,854)
Obligations under capital leases 5 84,552

Obligations Under Lease Guarantees

In conjunction with the sale of certain facilities in prior years, the leases of certain properties were assigned to the purchasers and, as a condition
of the lease, the Company is a guarantor on the lease. Should the purchaser fail to pay the rent due on these leases, the lessor would have
contractual recourse against the Company. We have not recorded a liability for these guarmantees because we do not believe it is probable that we
will have to perform under these agreements. If we are required to perform under thesc guarantees, we could potentially have recourse against the
purchaser for recovery of any amounts paid. These guarantees are not secured by any assets under the leases. As of December 31,2015, the
Company has not been required 10 perform under any such lease guarantees.

The Company has provided guarantees related to operating leases of nonconsolidated affiliates in the amount of $31.6 million as of December
31,2035.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

During 2015,2014 and 2013, we examined our long-lived assets for impairment due to facility closings and facilities experiencing cash flow
insufficient to recover the net book value of its long-lived assets. Based on this review, $0.6 million of impairment charges were recorded for each
of the years-ended December 31,2015 and 2014. These impairments are recorded in Jmpairment of intangible and long-lived asseis in the
Company’s consolidated statements of operations. Also, an impairment charge of $0.7 million was recorded during the year-ended December 31,
2014 for intangible and long-lived assets. This impairment is recorded in Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax expense in the
Company’s consolidated statements of operations. No matenal impaiment
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charges were recorded for the year-ended December 31, 2013 . For all periods presented, the fair value of the impaired long-lived assets at our
facilities was determined primarily based on the assets’ estimated fair value using valuation tech niques that included discounted future cash flows
and the cost approach .

NOTE 7 — GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill represents the unallocated excess of purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired in business
combinations. Goodwill also includes the unallocated excess of purchase price plus the fair value of any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at
the acquisition date over the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired in business combinations. Other definite-lived intangibles
consist primanily of certificates of need, licenses, noncompete agreements and management agreements. We had no accumulated impairment of
goodwill for the years ended December 31,2035 or December 31,2014,

The following tables show changes in the canying amount of goodwill for the years-ended December 31,2015 and December3},2014:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014
Balance at beginning of period ' $ 902,391 $ 745,036
Acquisitions (Note 2) 165,419 177,726
Deconsolidations (Note 2) (4,148) (22,018)
Sales ' (2,503) (454)
Closure and other (2)) 2,101
Balance at end of period 3 1,061,088 § 902,391

We performed impairment reviews as of October 1,2015,2014 and 2013, and concluded that no goodwill impainment existed.
The following table provides information regarding our other intangible assets:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2015 2054

Certificates of need ,

Gross carrying amount $ 22,014 % 18,250

Accumulated amontization (10,455) 9.237)

Net A 5 11,659 § 9,013
Management agreements

Gross carrying amount $ 79,773 § 61,905

Accumulated amortization (23,972) (19,231)

Net $ 55801 § 42,674
Licenses -

Gross camrying amount $ 20980 S 15,338 .

Accumulated amortization (3,472) (2,091)

) Net : -8 17,508 13,247

Noncompete agreements '

Gross carrying amount $ 34816 $ - 24,039

Accumulated arnortization (10,596) 4,711)

Net $ 24220 § 19,328
Total other intangible assets

Gross carrying amount $ 157683 § 119,532

Accumulated amortization (48.495) (35,270)

Net i) 109,183 § 84,262

Duning 2015,2014 and 2013, we examined our intangible assets for impairment due to facility closings and facilities cxperiencing cash flow
insufficient to recover the net book value of their long-lived assets. In all peods presented, no impainment charge was deemed necessary for
intangible assets.
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For the years-ended December 31,201 5, December 31,201 4 and December 31,201 3 , we recorded $ 1.4 million, $2 3.2 mallion and $2 5.9
million, respectively, of amortization expense for definite-lived intangible assets attributable to equit y method investments. These expenses are
included in Equity in net income of nonconsolidated affiliates in our consolidated financial statements.

Amortization expense for other intangible assets is as follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013

Amortization expense $ 14276 $ 10,114 § 6,651

Total estimated amortization expense for our other intangible assets for the next five years is as follows:

ESTIMATED

. AMORTIZATION
YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, EXPENSE
2016 $ 15,762
2017 15,125
2018 14,982
2019 12,317
2020 9,750

NOTE 8 —RESULTS OF OPERATIONS OF NONCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Asof December 31,2015, Investment in and advances to nonconsolidated affiliates represents Surgical Carc Affiliates’ investment in 68
partially owned entities, most of which are general partnerships, LPs, LLPs, LLCs or joint ventures in which SCA or one of our subsidiaries is a
general or limited pariner, managing member, member or venturer, as applicable. We do not control these affiliates but have the ability to exercise
significant influence over the operating and financial policies of certain of these afliliates. Accordingly, we account for these afiliates using the
equity method. Our ownership percentage in these affiliates generally ranged from 5% to 50% as of December 31,2015. Our investment in these
affiliates is an intcgral part of our operations.

Duning the year-ended December 31,2015, we deconsolidated one faeility as a result of other parties obtaining substantive rights. We retained
a noncontrolling interest in this affiliate. We recorded an nmmaterial loss related to this deconsolidation which was primanily related to the
revaluation of our investment in this affiliate to fair value. We also wrote off approximately $4.1 million of goodwill related to the
deconsolidation. ’

During the year-ended December 31,2014, we completed two separate deconsolidation transactions. In one of these transactions, we sold a
controling equity interest in an ASC and transfeired certain control rights to a pantner in the entity. We retained a noncontrolling interest in this
affiliate. We received cash proceeds of approximately $2.4 million and recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $3.4 million, which was primarily
related to the revaluation of our remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. In the other transaction, we agreed to sell our entire interest in
an ASC in Santa Monica, Califomia at a later date. In conjunction with this transaction, the operating agreement of this affiliate was amended on
October 1, 2014 to remove SCA’s control rights until the date of the sale. As aresult of the removal of SCA’s control rights, the facility became a
nonconsolidated affiliate. We recorded a pre-tax gain of approximately $2.7 million, which was pn'man'ly rclated to the revaluation of our
remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. The net loss on these transactions is recorded in (Gain) loss on sale of investments in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

During the year-ended December 31,2013, we completed two separate deconsolidation transactions. In one of these transactions, we sold a
controlling equity interest and transferred cenain control nights to a health system. We retained a noncontrolling interest in this affiliate. We
received cash proceeds of approximately $2.1 million and recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $1.6 million, which was primarily related to the
revaluation of our remaiming investment in this affiliate to fair value. The loss on this transaction is recorded in (Gain) loss on sale of investments
n the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. In the other transaction, we transfeired certain control nghts to partnerss in the entity.

- We retained a noncontrolling interest in this affiliate. We recorded a pre-tax loss of approximately $1.5 million, which was pnimarily related to the
revaluation of our remaining investment in this affiliate to fair value. The loss on this transaction is recorded in Equity in net income of
nonconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Fair values for the retained noncontrolling interests are primanly estimated based on third-party valuations that we have obtained in connection
with such transactions and/or the amount of proceeds received for the controlling interest sold.
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During 2015, we recorded $5.2 million of impairment to our investments in nonconsolidated affiliates due to declines in the expected foture
cash flows of three nonconsclidated affiliates that we determined to be other than temporary. This impairment is included in Equity in net income
of nonconsolidated affiliates . The declines in the expected future cash flows were caused by events specific to each impacted fac ility, as further
described below. The impairments included :

o a $3.1 million impairment on our investment in PS Center, LLC relatcd to insufficient forecasted growth at the facibity;
» 2 3$1.4 million impairment on our investment in Glendale Endoscopy Center, LLC related to insufficient forecasted growth at the facility;

& 2 $0.5 million impairment on our investment in Lackawanna Physicians Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC related to insufficient forecasted
growth at the facility; and .

® a$0.2 million impairment on our investment in Emerald Coast Surgery Center, L.P. related to insufficient forecasted growth at the facility.

Also duning 2015, we recorded an impairment charge of $4.1 million due to advances previously extended to a nonconsolidated affiliate that
were deemed not recoverable. This impaiment is included in Equity in net income of nonconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations.

During 2014 and 2013, we recorded $0.3 mitlion and 3$6.1 million, respectively, of impairment to our investments in nonconsolidated affiliates
due to a decline in the expected future cash flows of nonconsolidated affiliates that we determined to be other than temporary. These impairments
are included in Equity in net income of nonconsolidated affiliates .

In determining whether an impairment charge is necessary on a particular investment, we consider all available information, including the
recoverability of the investment, the eamings and near-term prospects of the affiliate, factors related to the industry, conditions ofthe affiliate and
our ability, if any, to influence the management of the affiliate. We assess fair value based on valuation methodologies, including discounted cash
flows, estimates of sales proceeds and extemal appraisals, as appropriate.

| ‘We account for investments in nonconsolidated affiliates pnimanly using the equity method of accounting. The difference between the carying
‘ amount of the investment and the underlying equity in net assets was $59.0 million and $67.7 million at December 31,2015 and 2014,
‘J respectively, and is primarily attributable to goodwill and other intangible assets. Qur investments consist of the following:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

INVESTMENT IN AND ADVANCES TO NONCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES: 2015 2014

Beginning balance 3 194,610 $ 168,824
Share of ineome (1) 49,867 32,564
Share of distnbutions (58,547) (53,328)
Acquisitions . 42,403 - 36,021
Conversion to/from investments in nonconsolidated affiliates (458) 8,238
Sale/closure of investments in nonconsolidated affiliates (19,168) (1,947)
Other - 7.404 4,238

Total investment in and advances to nonconsolidated affiliates 3 216,111 § 194,610

(1) Includes $9.3 million and $0.3 million of impairments at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, as previously noted.

Included in the 2015 and 2014 Share of inconie amount above is amortization expense of $1.4 million and $23.2 million, respectively, for
definite-Jived intangible 2ssets attsibutable to equity method investments.
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The following summarizes the combined assets, liabilities and equity of our nonconsolidated affiliates (on a 100% basis):

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014

Assets
Current : ' $ 228103 $ 205,917
Noncunent . 312,500 183,311
Total assets $ 540,603 $ 389,228
Liabilities o
‘Ciémént _ $ 67,626 $ 54,863
Noncusrent 64 874 58,800
Total iabilities 132,500 113,663
Partners’ capital and shareholders’ equity )
Surgical Care Affiliates : 155,802 126,425
Outside parties 252,301 149,140
Total partners’ capital and shareholders” equity 408,103 275,565
Total liabilities and partners’ capital and shareholders’ equity $ 540,603 § 389,228

The following summarizes the combined condensed results of operations of our nonconsolidated affiliates:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 2013
Net operatinig revenues:
Net patient revenues $ 749,780 § 659367 § 600,600
Other revenues 8,078 5,884 5,166
Total net operating revenues 757,858 665,251 605,766
Operaling expenses:
Salanes and benefits 161,333 140,365 128,892
Supplies 133,885 111,833 99,299
Other operating expenses 164,240 141,872 123,052
Deprcciation and amortization 28,087 21,765 17,281
Total operating expenses ~ 487,545 415,835 368,524
Operating income 270,313 249416 237,242
Interest expense, net of interest income ’ 2,474 2,254 1,627
Loss on sale of investments : ’ — — 22
Income from continuing operations before income tax expense § . 267839 § 247,162 § 235,593
Net income h) 267,802 % 247,097 % 235,522
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NOTE 9 — LONG-TERM DEBT

Our long-term debt outstanding consists of the following:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014
New Credit Facilities debt payable:
Advances under $250 million New Revolving Credit
Facility (excluding letters of credit issued thereunder) $ 15,000 3 - —
New Term Loan Facility due 2022 446,625 —
Discount of New Term Loan due 2022 T (1,372) —.
Old Credit Facilities debt payable: '
Advances under $132.3 million Class B Revolving Credit
Facility (excluding letters of credit issued thereunder) - — —
Class B Term Loan due 2017 - — 212,224
Class C Tcrm Loan due 2018 —_ 384,150
Discount of Class C Term Loan — (452)
6.00% Senior Notes due 2023 250,000 —
Discount of Senior Notes due 2023 (3,965) —
Notes payable to banks and others 99,707 64,634
Capital Jease obligations 84,552 29253
_ ‘ . 890,547 689,809
Less: Current portion : (32,503) (24,690)
Long-term debt, net of current portion hY 858,044 §- 665,119

The following chart shows scheduled principal payments due on long-term debt, including capital leases, for the next five years and thereafter:

Year Ending December 31,

2016 b 32,503
2017 : 45427
2018 25,499
2019 20,279
2020 24,695
Thereafter 742,144
Total $ .890,547

The following table provides information regarding our total Interest expense presented in our consolidated statements of operations for both
continving and discontinued operations:

YEAR-ENDED " YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Continuing operations:
Interest expense - $ 40,759 $ 29831 § 56,311
Amortization of bond issue costs 1,352 2,954 3,891
Total interest expense and amortization of bond issue costs for continuing '
operations ) 42,111 32,785 60,202
Discontinued operations: :
Interest expense 159 280 414
Total interest expense for discontinued operations 159 280 414
Total interest expense and amortization of bond Issue costs 3 42270 $ 33065 % 60,616
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Capital Lease Obligations

‘We engage in a significant number of leasing transactions, including real estate, medical equipment, computer equipment and other equipment
utilized in operations. Certain leases that meet the lease capitalization criteria have been recorded as an asset and liability at the net present value
of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease. Interest rates used in computing the net present value of the lease payments generally
range from 2.3% to 13.0% based on the incremental borrowing rate at the inception of the lease. Our leasing transactions include arrangements for

" equipment with major equipment finance companies and manufacturers who retain ownership of the equipment dunng the term of the lease and
-with a variety of both small and large real estate owners.

First Quarter 2015 Refinancing Transactions

On March 17,2015, we issued senior unsecured notes due in 2023 in the aggregate principal amount of $250 million (the “Senior Notes™)
under an Indenture dated March 17, 2015 among the Company, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A , as trustee, and certain
wholly-owned subsidiaries of thc Company (the “Guarantors”) that are guaranteeing the Senior Notes (the “Indenture™). Also on March 17,2015,
we entered into a 3700 million credit agreement witly JP Morgan Chase Bank, N A, as administrative agent and collateral agent, and the other
lenders party thereto (the “New Credit Agreement™). The New Credit Agreement provides for a seven-year, $450 million term loan credit facility
(the “New Term Loan Facility”) and a five-year, $250 million revolving credit facility (the “New Revolving Credit Facility” and together with the
New Term Loan Facility, collectively, the “New Credit Facilities”). This issuance of the Senior Notes and the entry into the New Credit Facilities
are collectively referred to as the “Refinaneing Transactions.” i

We received $245.6 million in net proceeds from the sale of the Senior Notes after deducting the Initial Purchasers’ (as defined below) discount.
We used all of those net proceeds, together with approximately $381 million of the $450 million borrowed under the New Term Loan Facility, to
repay all of the outstanding indebtedness (including accnied interest and fees) under the Company’s previous credit facilities (the “Old Credit
Facilities™). The remaining approximately $69 million of net proceeds from the Refinancing Transactions was used to pay the transaction costs
-associated with the Refinancing Transactions and for general corporate purposes. In connection with the settlement of existing debt upon entering
into our New Credit Facilitics, we incumred debt modification expense of $5.0 million. '

Senior Notes

On March 17,2015, we issued the Senior Notes under the Indentuye. The Senior Notes were sold to Goldman, Sachs & Co. and certain other
imtial purchasers (the “Initial Purchasers”) in a private placement in reliance on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”). The Senior Notes were expected to be resold by the Initial Purchasers to qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A
and/or in an offshore transaction pursuant 1o Regulation S under the Securities Act.

The Senior Notes are general unsecured obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by the Guarantors and any subsequently acquired
wholly-owned subsidiaiies that guarantee centain of the Company’s indebtedness, subject to certain exceptions. The Senior Notes are pari passu
in 1ight of payment with all of the existing and future senior debt of the Company, including the Company’s indebtedness under the New Credit
Facilities, and senior to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company.

Interest on the Senior Notes accrues at the rate of 6.00% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on Apnl 1 and October 1, beginning
on October I,2015. The Senior Notes mature on April 1,2023.

The Indenture contains certain covenants that, with certain exceptions and qualifications, limit the ability of the Company and the restricted
subsidiaries 10, among other things, incur or guarantee additional indebtedness and issue cenain types of preferred stock; pay dividends on capital
stock or redeem, repurchase or retire capital stock or subordinated indebtedness; create liens on assets; make investments; sell asscts; engage in
transactions with affiliates; create restrictions on the ability of the restricted subsidiaries to pay dividends; and consolidate, merge or transfer -
substantiajly afl of the Company’s assets. The Indenture also provides for certain events of default which, if any of them were to occur, would
permit or require the principal and accriued interest, if any, on the SeniorNotes to become or be declared due and payable (suhject, in some cases, to
specified grace periods). We believe that we were in compliance with the covenants contained in the Indenture as of December 31,2015,
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New Credit Facilities ,
On March 17,2015, we entered into the New Credit Agreement, which, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein, provides for the
New Term Loan Facility and the New Revolving Credit Facility. The New Credit Agreement includes an accordion feature that, subject to the
satisfaction of certain conditions, will allow us to add one or more incremental term loan facilities to the New Term Loan Facility and/or increase
the revolving commitments under the New Revolving Credit Facility, in each case based on leverage ratios and mimmum dollar amounts, as more
particularly set forth in the New Credit Agreement. The interest rate on the New Term Loan Facility was 4.25% at December 31,2015.

The New Credit Facilities replaced our Credit Agreement, dated as of June 29,2007 (as amended and restated and further amended, the *2007
Credit Agreement”), among the Company, SCA, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative ageit and collateral agent, and the other lenders
party thereto.

Quarterly principal payments on the loans under the New Term Loan Facility are payable in equal installments in an amount equal to 0.25% of
the aggregate initial principal amount of the Joans made under the New Term Loan Facility. The loans made under the New Term Loan Facility
mature and all amounts then outstanding thereunder are payable on March 17,2022.

The New Revolving Credit Facility matures, the commitments thereunder terminate, and all amounts then outstanding thereunder are payable,
on March 17,2020.

Borrowings under the New Credit Agreement bear interest, at our election, either at (1) a base rate determined by reference to the highest of
(a) the prime rate of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A, (b) the United States federal funds rate plus 0.50% and (c) a LIBOR rate plus 1.00% (provided
that, with respect to the New Term1 Loan Facility, in no event will the base rate be deemed to be less than 2.00%) (the “Base Rate™) or (2) an
adjusted LIBOR rate (provided that, with respect to the New Term Loan Facility, in no event will the adjusted LIBOR rate be deemed to be less
than 1.00%) (the “LIBOR Rate™), plus in either case an applicable margin. The applicable margin for borrowings under the New Term Loan
Facility 15 2.25% for Base Rate loans and 3.25% for LIBOR Rate loans. The applicable margin for any borrowings under the New Revolving Credit
Facility depends on the Company’s senior secured leverage ratio and varies from 0.75% to 1.25% for Base Rate loans and from 1.75% to 2.25% for
LIBOR Rate loans. Interest payments, along with the installment payments of principal, are payable at the end of each quarter. The following
table outlines the applicable margin for each portion of the New Credit Facilities:

Applicable Margin (per annum)

. Facility’ Base Rate Borrowinps LIBOR Borrowings
New Revolving Credit Facility 0.75% 10 1.25%, depending upon the 1.75% 10 2.25%, depending upon the
senior secured Jeverage ratio semor secured leverage ratio
New Term Loan Facility due 2022 2.25% (with a base rate floor 0f 2.00%)  3.25% (with a LIBOR {loor of 1.00%)

There was $15.0 milbon and no outstanding balance under the New Revolving Credit Facility or the revolving credit facility of the Old Credit
Facilities as of December 31,2015 or December 31,2014, respeciively, other than $4.2 million and $2.9 milhon, respectively, of letters of credit.
As of December 31, 2015, the New Revolving Credit Facility had a capacity of $230.8 million.

Any utilization of the New Revolving Credit Facility in excess of $15.0 million will be subject to compliance with a total leverage ratio test.
At December 31,2015, we had approximately $4.2 million in letters of credit outstanding that utilize capacity under the New Revolving Credit
Facility. We pay a commitment fee of either 0.375% or 0.500% per annum, depending on our senior secured leverage ratio, on the unused portion
of the New Revolving Credit Facility.
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The New Credit Facilit 1es are guaranteed by SCA and certain of SCA’s direct wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries (the “ Credit Agreement G
varantors™), subject to certain exceptions, and bomowings under the New Credit Facilit ies are secured by a first prionity security interest in
substantially all equity interests of SCA and of each wholly-owned domestic subsidiary directly held by SCA ora Credit Agreement G uarantor.

The New Credit Agr eement contains a provision that could require prepayment of a portion of our indebtedness if SCA has excess cash flow, as :
defined by the New Credit Agreement. Payment was not required as of December 31, 2015. Additionally, the New Credit Agreement contain s
various restrictive covenants that, subject to certain exceptions, prohibit us from prepaying certain subordinated indebtedness. The New Credit
Agreement also generally restricts the Company ’s and it s restricted subsidiaries’ ability to, among other thin gs, incur indebtedness or liens, make :
investments or declare or pay dividends. We believe that we were in compliance with these covenants as of December 31 L2015, . i

Senior Subordinated Notes and Senior P1K-election Notes

In connection with the amendment to the Company’s Senior Secured Credit Facility (the “Credit Facility”) in the second quarter 0o£2013, on
June 14,2013 we extinguished the.Senior PIK-election Notes at par, including a payment of accrued interest through July 15,2015, Additionally,
we redeemed the Senior Subordinated Notes at a premium of 3.333% on December 4,2013. An aggregate loss on extinguishment of debt 0f$10.3
million was recorded in connection with these two redemptions.

Old Credit Facility

With respect to the Old Credit Facility, as of December 31, 2014, we had $596.4 million outstanding under the senior secured term loan facility
consisting of the following:

e $212.2 million under the Class B Term Loan due December 30,201 7. The interest rate on the Class B Teym Loan was 4.26% at
December31,2014.

e $384.2 million under the Class C Term Loan (as dcfined below) due June 30, 2018. The interest rate on the Class C Term Loan was 4.00% at
December 31,2014,
‘We were required to repay the Class B Tenn Loan and the Class C Term Loan in quarterly installments equal to 0.25% of the origina]-principal
amount, with the remaining amount payable in full on the maturity date.

Borrowings under each portion of the Old Credit Facility bore intcrest at a base rate or at the London interbank market for the interest period :
relevant to such borrowings (“LIBOR™), as elected by SCA, plus an applicable maigin. The base rate was determincd by reference to the higher of i
(1) the prime rate of JPMoigan Chase Bank, N.A_and (i1) the federal funds effective rate plus 0.50%. The LIBOR rate was determined by reference ]
to the interest rate for dollar deposits in the London interbank market for the interest period relevant to such borrowings. Interest payments, along ;
with the installment payments of principal, were rcquired 1o be made at the end of each quarter. The following table outlines the applicable margin
for each portion of the Old Credit Facility.

Applicable Margpin (per annun)

Facility Base Rate Borrowings LIBOR Borrowings
Class B Revolving Credit Facility 2.50% 3.50% i
Class B Term Loan : 3.00% 4.00% :
Class C Term Loan 2.00% or 2.25% (with a base rate 3.00% or 3.25% (with aLIBOR
floor 0f 2.00%) depending upon the  floor of 1.00%) depending upon
total leverage ratio the total leverage ratio

There was no outstanding balance under the old senior secured revolving credit facility (the “Class B Revolving Credit Facility”) as of
December31,2014 or December 31,2013 other than $2.9 million and $1.7 million, respectively, of letters of credit. As of December 31,2014 the .
Class B Revolving Credit Facility had a capacity of $132.3 million with a maturity date of June 30, 2016.

On June 29,2013, our Class A Revolving Credit Facility was terminated in connection with our decision not to renew it.
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2013 Amendment to the Old Credit Facility

In the second quarter of 2013, we amended our credit agreement (the “*Amended Credit Agreement”) related to the Old Credit Facility, The
Amended Credit Agreement provided fora Class C Term Loan Facility (**Class C Term Loan™) of $384.2 million ($383.7 million, net of discount)
as of December 31,2014, The Class C Term Loan Wwas scheduled to mature on June 30, 2018. We utilized the proceeds of the Class C Term Loan
plus $8.7 million in cash to extinguish the Senior PIK -election Notes, the Class A Term Loan and the Incremental Term Loan. The applicable
margin for borrowings under the Class C Term Loan was (i) 2.25% with respect to base rate bonowings (with a base rate floor 0f 2.00%) and
(i) 3.25% with respect to LIBOR:borrowings (with a LIBOR floor of 1.00%). The interest rate on the Class C Term Loan was 4.00% at
December 31, 2014. Quarterly amortization payments were made in an amount equal to 0.25% of the onginal principal amount of the Class C Term :
Loan. co.

We incurred a loss on extinguishment of debt of $3.8 million in connection with the settlement of existing debt due to the closing ofthe Class
C Term Loan during 2013, i

The Old Credit Facility was guaranteed by the Company and cerntain of SCA’s direct 100% owned domestic subsidianies (the “Guarantors”),
subject to certain exceptions, and borrowings under the Old Credit Facility were secured by a first prionty security interest in all equity interests of
SCA and of'each 100% owned domestic subsidiary directly held by SCA or a Guarantor. The Credit Facility generally restnicted SCA and SCA’s
restricted subsidianes’ ability to, among other things:

® incurliens;

s incurorassume additional debt or guarantees or issue or sell certain types of preferred stock;
e pay dividends or make redemptions and repurchases with respect to capital stock;

s prepay, or make redemptions and repurchases of, subordinated debt; : i
o make loans or investinents; and

® cngage in mergers, acquisitions, asset sales, sale/leaseback transactions and transactions with affiliates.

The Company believed that it and SCA were in compliance with these covenants as of December 31,2014. The Amended Credit Agreement
contained a provision that could require prepayment of a portion of our indebtedness if SCA has excess cash flow, as defined by the Amended
Credit Agreement. No such prepayment was required at December 31,2014, ‘

Interest Rate Swaps

We use an interest rate risk management ‘strategy that incorporates the use of derivative financial instruments to limit our exposure to interest
rate risk. The swaps are “receive floating/pay fixed” instruments that define a fixed rate of interest on the economically hedged debt that the
Company will pay, meaning we receive floating rate payments, which fluctuate based on LIBOR, from the counterparty and pay at a fixed rate to
the counterparty, the result of which is to convert the interest rate of a portion of our floating rate debt into fixed rate debt, or to limit the variability
of interest related payments caused by changes in LIBOR. At December 31,2015, interest rate swaps of $190.0 million remained outstanding. The
remaining aggregate notional amount of $190.0 million in interest rate swaps will terminate on September 30,2016 .

All derivative instruments are recognized on the balance sheet on a gross basis at fair value. The fair value of the interest rate swaps is recorded
in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets, either in Other current liabilities and Other long-term liabilities or Prepaids and other current
assets and Other long-term assets , depending on the changes in the fair value of the swap and the payments or receipts expected within the next
12 months, with an offsetting adjustment reported as /nterest expense in the consolidated statements of operations. At December 31, 2015 and
December 31,2014, $1.1 million and $1.4 nmillion, respectively, was included in Other current liabilities in the consolidated balance
sheets based on the fair value of the dernivative instruments and the amounts expected to be settled within the next 12 months. At December 31,
2014,$0.8 million was included in Other long-term liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets based on the fair value of the derivative
instruments. Although 2l our derivative instruments are subject to master netting arrangements, no amounts have been netted against the gross
liabilities previously detailed and no collateral has been posted with counterparties. During the year-ended December 31, 2015, the liability
related to the swaps decreased by $1.1 million due to $1.4 million of swap settlements and a $0.3 million increase in the change in fair value.
Durning the year-ended December 31, 2015, the Company recorded Josses of approximately $0.3 million within Jnzerest expense due to changes in
fair value of derivative instruments.
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The accounting for changes in fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging
relationship and, further, on the type of hedging relationship. For those derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as hedging
mstruments, a company must designate the hedging instrument, based upon the exposure being hedged, as a fair value hedge, cash flow hedge ora
h edge related to foreign cunency exposure. We previously designated our interest rate swaps as a cash flow hedge; however, the interest rate
swaps were de-designated as hedgcs in the second quarter of2013 .

Credit tisk occurs when a counterparty to a denivative instrument fails to perform according to the terms of the agreement. Denvative
instruments expose the Company to credit risk and cotild result in material changes from period to period. The Company minimizes its credit risk
by entering into transactions with highly rated counterparties. In addition, at least quarterly, the Company evaluates its exposure to counterparties
who have experienced ormay likely experience significant threats to their ability to perform according to the terms of the denivative agreements to
which we are a party. We have completed this review of the financial strength of the counterparties to our interest rate swaps using publicly
available information, as well as qualitative inputs, as of December 31,2015, Based on this review, we do not believe there is a significant
counterparty credit fisk associated with these denvative instruments. However, no assuranccs can be provided regarding our potential exposure to
counterparty crcdit risk in the future,

Other Debt

Centain partnerships included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements have loans with financial institutions and other parties,
included above in notes payable to banks and others. These loans mature at various dates through 2030 and accrue interest at fixed and variable
rates typically ranging from 2.2% to 10.0%.

NOTE 16 —NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

The following table shows the breakout of net loss attributable to Surgical Care Affiliates between continuing operations and discontinued
operations:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Net income (loss) from continuing opcrations, net of tax, attnbutable to Surgical Care
Affiliates 5 116,105 § 41,335 § (42,014)
Net loss from discontinued operations, net of tax, attributable to Suigical Care
Affiliates (784) (9,355) (9,330)
Net income (Joss), net of tax, attnbutable to Smgical Care Affihates $ 11532} % 31,980 % (51,344)

The folowing table shows the effects of changes to Surgical Carc A ffiliates’ ownership interest in its subsidiaries on Surgical Care Affiliates’
equity:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2033
Net income (loss) attributable to Surgical Care Afliliates ' 3 115321 § 31980 § (51,344)
{Dccrease) increase in equity due to sales to noncontrolling interests (2,050) -2 2,056
(Decrease) increase in equity due to purchases from noncontrolling interests (1,214) 798 (1,394)
Change from net loss atinbutable to Surgical Care Affiliates and transfers
to/from noncontrolling inierests $ 112,057 § 31,657 3 (50,682)

Centain of the Company’s noncontroliing interests have industry-specific redemption features whereby the Company could be obligated, under
the tenms of certain of its operating subsidiaries’ partnership and operating agreements, to purchase some or all of the noncontrolling interests of the
consolidated subsidianes. As a resuit, these noncontrolling interests are not included as part of the Company’s equity and are camied as
Noncontrolling interesis-redeemable on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.
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The activity relating to the Company’s noncontrolling interests —redeemable 1s summanzed below:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 - 20M 2013 o
Balance at beginning of period $ 15444 § 21902 § 21,709
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests-redeemable 28,504 22,605 24,138
Net change in equity related to amendments in agreements with noncontrolling
interests . 504 — (1,050)
Net change related to purchase of ownership interests 2,095 (4,150) - . . 581 ;
Contributions from noncontrolling interests — — 1,622 i
Change in distribution accrual - 311 (1,300) 433)
Distnbutions to noncontrolling interests-redeemable ' (24,869) (23,613) (24,665)
Balance at end of period b 21989 § 15444 § 21,902

NOTE 11 — FAIR VALUE
We follow the provisions of the authonitative guidance for fair value measurements, which address how companics should measure fair value

when they are required to use a fair value measure for recogmtion or disclosure purposes under GAAP.

The fair value of an asset or liability is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction between market - i
participants to sell the asset or transfer the Jiability. As a basis for considering assumptions, the authoritative gouidance cstablishes a three-tier fair
valuc hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measunng fair value as follows:

e Level I — Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;
e Level 2 — Inputs, other than the quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and

® Level 3 —Unobservable inputs in which there is Iittle or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are based on one or more of three valuation techniques, as follows:

e Market approach — Prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or
liabilities; '

e Cost approach — Amount that would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset (i.e., replacement cost); and

e Income approach — Techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount based on markel expectations (including present value :
-techniques, option-pricing models and lattice models).

Disclosures for Recurring Measurements
Interest Rate Swaps

On a recumng basis, we measure our interest rate swaps at fair value. The fair value of our interest rate swaps is a Level 2 measurement derived
from models based upon well recognized financial pninciples and reasonable estimates about relevant future market conditions and calculations of
the present value of future cash flows, discounted using market rates of interest. Further, included in the fair value is approximately $0.1 million
related to non-performance risk associated with the interest rate swaps at each of December 31,2015 and December 31,2014, ’

The fair values of our fiabilities that are measured on a recuting basis are as follows (in nullions):

December 31, 2015
Fair Value Measuremenis Using

Total Liabilities Valuation

Level 1 Level 2 Leve! 3 at Fair Value Technique ! :
Liabilities :
Other current liabilities 3 —  § 17§ — 3 1.1 I
Other Jong-term liabilities — — § — — 1

Total liabilities $ — S 11§ — 3 1.1
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Dceember 31, 2014

Fair Value Messurements Using Total ;
Liabilities Valuation
Level ] Level 2 Level 3 ar Fair Value Technique
Liabilities ]
Other current liabilities h — 3 14 % — $ 14 . 1
Other long-term liabilities — 08 § — ] 0.8 1
Total l1abilities $ — § 22 8. . . — § 22

(1) As discussed above, the authoritative guidance identifies three valuation techmqucs market approach (M), cost approach (C), and income
approach (I). !

Disclosures for Nonrecurring Measurements

Where applieable, on a nonrecuiring basis, we measure property and equipment, goodwill, other intangible assets, investments in
nonconsolidated affiliates and asscts and liabilities of discontinued operations at fair value. The fair values of our property and equipment and
other intangible assets are determined using discounted cash flows and significant unobservable inputs. The fair value of our investments in
nonconsolidated affiliates is detemmined using discounted cash flows or eamings, or market multiples derived from a set of comparables. The fair
value of our assets and liabilities of discontinued operations is determined using discounted cash flows and significant unobservable inputs unless
there is an offer to purchase such assets and liabilities, which would be the basis for determining fair value. The fair value of our goodwill is
determined using discounted cash flows, and, when available and as appropriate, we use comparative market multiples to cotroborate discounted
cash flow results. Goodwill 1s tested for impairment as of October | of each year, absent any interim 1mpa|nnent indicators.

During 2015, we recorded $5.2 mullion of impairment to our investments in nonconsolidated afliliates due to the decline of future cash flows of
such nonconsolidated atliliates that we judged to be other than temporary. This impairment is included in Equity in net income of nonconsolidated
affiliates in our consolidated statement of operations.

The investments in nonconsolidated affiliates measured al fair value on a nonrecurring basis was as follows (in millions):

Fair Value Measurements Using

Significant
Net Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Carrying Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Value ldentical Assets Inpuis Inputs .
December 31, 2015 as of: {Level ) (Level 2) fLevel 3) Total Losses
Investment in nonconsolidated affiliates $ 55 — —  § 55 § 5.2

Durning 2013, we recorded $4.6 million of impairment to our investments’in a nonconsolidated affiliates due to the dectine of future cash flows
of such nonconsolidated affiliates that we judged to be other than temporary. This impairment is included in Equity in 1 nel income of
nonconso[zda[ed affiliates .

The investment in nonconsolidated affiliates measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis was as follows (in millions):

Fair Valuc Mcasurements Using

Significant
Net Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Carrying Active Markets for Observable - Unobservable
_ Value Identical Asscls Inputs tnputs Total Losscs
Dceember 31, 2013 as of. (Lcvel 1) {Level 2) (Level3) Year-cnded:
Investment in nonconsolidated affiliates $ 6.4 — — % 64 §$ 4.6

Also duning 2013, we recorded an impairment charge of $1.5 million during 2013 for an investment in a nonconsolidated affiliate. In
conjunction with the deconsolidation of this affiliate (as described in Note 2), we adjusted the investment to fair value. The fair value of the
investment in the nonconsolidated affiliate was detenmined based on the estimated fair value using valuations techniques that included recent
market transactions.
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The investment in nonconsolidated affiliate measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis wa s as follows (in millions):

\
. Significant
Net Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Carrying Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Value Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Tota) Losses
June 30, 2013 as of: {Level 1) (Level 2) {Lcvel 3) Year-ended:
Investment in nonconsolidated affiliate 3 29 — — 3 29 3% 15 :

The inputs used by the Company in estimating the value of Level 3 Investiment in nonconsolidated affiliates above may include the market
multiple of EBITDA, weighted average cost of capital (*“WACC™), revenue growth rates and exit price. Assumptions used by the Company dne to
the lack of observable inputs may significantly impact the resulting fair.value and therefore the Company’s results of operations. The following

table includes information regarding the significant unobservable input used in the estimation of Level 3 fair value measurement (in millions).
Levet 3 Assets

as of Significam Unobservable
Level 3 Ynvesiment in nonconsolidatcd affiliates . December 31, 2015 Input - Range of Inputs
Market Approach : 3 5.5 Multiple of EBITDA 7.0x Multiple
Level 3 Assets
as of

Significant Unobservable :
Level 3 Investment in nonconsolidated affiliates Deccimber 31, 2013 Inputs Range of Inputs i
Income Approach 3 6.4 WACC 114%-15%

Revenue growth rates 0.0% -3.0%

Level 3 Asseis

as of
Significant Unobservable
Level 3 Investment in nonconsolidated affibate June 30, 2013 Inpui_ Range of Inputs :
Market Approach $ 29 Exit price @ $ 29

(3)  The exit price was determined using the amount stated in a firm offer letter for the investment.

Impaimment charges of $0.6 million were recorded dunng the years-ended December 31,2015 and 2014 for intangible and long-lived assets.
‘These impairments are recorded in Impairment of intangible and long-lived assets in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations. Also,
an impairment charge of $0.7 million was recorded dusing the year-ended December 31,2014 for intangible and long-lived assets. This impainment
1s recorded in Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax expense in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations. A declining
trend of eamings from operations at a facility and increased local competition resulted in the impairment charge recorded in 2014, as management
determined its intent to sell or close the impacted facility. No impaimment charges for intangible and long-lived assets were recorded during the
year-ended December 31, 2013, The fair value of the impatred long-lived assets was determined based on the assets’ estimated fair value using
expected proceeds from the sale of the factlity.

The following table presents the canying amounts and estimated fair values of our financial instruments that are classified as long-tenm
liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets-(in thousands). The carrying value equals fair value for our financial instruments that are classified as
current in our consolidated balance sheets. The canying amounts of a portion of our jong-term debt approximate fair value due to various
charactenstics of those issues, including short-term matunties, call features and rates that are reflective of current market rates. As the inputs are not
observable, the fair values arc in Jevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy. For our long-term debt without such charactenstics, we detemmine the fair
market value by using quoted market prices, when available, or discounted cash flows to calculate their fair values, The fair values utilize inputs
other than quoted prices in active markets, although the inputs are observable either directly or indirectly; accordingly, the fair values are in level 2
of the fasr value hierarchy.
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As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Anount Fair Value Amount Fajr Value

Intercst rate swap agreements (includes short-term
component) $ 1,085 § 108 § 2,192 % 2,192
Long-term debt:
New Credit Facilities debt payable:
Advances under $250 million New Revolving Credit -
Facility (excluding letters of credit issued thereunder) $ 15000 § 14803 § — 3 —
New Term Loan due 2022 446,625 . 440,763 — —_
0ld Credit Facilities debt payable: o
Advances under $132.3 million Class B Revolving

Credit Facility ) — — — —
Class B Term Loan due 2017 ] — — 212,224 206,786
Class C Term Loan due 2018 : —_ — 384,150. 371,905

6.00% Senior Notes due 2023 250,000 243,125 — —
Notes payable to banks and others 99,707 99,707 64,634 64,634
Financial commitments $ — $ — 8 — 3 —

NOTE 12 — EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION

We have one active equity-based compensétion plan, the 2013 Omnibus Long-Term Incentive Plan, and two Jegacy equity-based compensation
plans, the Management Equity Incentive Plan and the Directors.and Consultants Equity Incentive Plan, under which we are no longer issuing new
awards (1ogether, the “Plans”). The Plans provide or have provided for the granting of options to purchase our stock as well as RSUs to key
teammatcs, directors, service providers, consultants and affiliates. We also made stand-alone grants (not under any Plan) of RSUs to an cxccutive
officer and three non-employee directoss prior to our initial public offering.

Option awards are generally granted with an exercise price equal to at Jeast the fair market value of the underlying share at the date of grant.
Vesting in the option awards varies based upon time, attainment of certain performance conditions, or upon the occuirence of a Liquidity Event (as
defined in the applicable Plan) in which the TPG Funds and/or any of its affiliates achieves a minimum cash retum on its original investment. Al
existing RSU awards vest over time.

AtDecember 31, 2015, 3,024,751 stock-based awards were outstanding {of which 2,944,351 are awards under the Plans)and 1,006,107 shares
were available for future eqnity grants under the Plans. ’

In conjunction with our conversion to a Delaware corporation on October 30,2013 (see Note 1), every 10.25 outstanding membership units of
ASC Acquisition LLC were converted into one share of common stock of Surgical Care Aflibates, Inc., and options to purchase membership units
of ASC Acquisition LLC were converted into options to purchase shares of common stock of Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc. at a ratio 0 10.25
membership units of ASC Acquisition LLC underlying such options to each one share of common stock of Surgicaf Care Affiliates, Inc. underlying
such converted options. In connection with the conversion, the exercise prices of such converted options were adjusted accordingly. In addition,
every 10.25 outstanding restricted equity units of ASC Acquisition LLC were converted into one restncted stock unit of Surgical Care Affiliates,
Inc. All information in this footnote is presented giving effect to the conversion.

On September 16,2013, our Board of Directors accelerated the vesting of all performance-based options. This modification was a “;;mbable-to-
probable” modification under the authoritative guidance. As a result of the acceleration, the Company recognized $0.8 million of additional stock-
based compensation expense in the year-ended December 31, 201 3. The additional expense represents the incremental fair value as a result of the
modification. As a result of the acceleration, no unvested performance-based options existed at December 31,2013,

Also on September 16, 2013, our Board of Directors resolved to pay a cash bonus of $2.46 per vested option and adjust downward the exercise
price of all unvested options by approximately $2.46 per unvested option. As such, the Company recorded additional compensation expense of

$4.6 million during the year-ended December 31, 2013. We have recorded stock-based compensation expense over the remaining vesting periods -

related to the adjustment to unvested options. This modification was a “*probable-to-probable” modification under the authontative guidance. We
will record $1.5 million of additional stock-based compensation expensc over remaining vesting pertods of the modified options.
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Information pertaining to equity-based compensation was as follows (in thousands):

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED  YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 2013
Equity-based compensation expense $ 8519 3 4026 3 2,724 :
Cash received from option exercises : 6,652 3,887 453

As of December 31, 2015, the Company had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximately $24,124 related 10 non-vested awards,
which the Company expects to recognize through 2019 and over a weighted-average period of 2.84 years.

Option Awards

A summary of option activity under the Plans are presented below:

WEIGHTED- AVERAGE
AVERAGE REMAINING AGGREGATE
UNITS EXERCISE CONTRACTUAL INTRINSIC
(N 000°S ) PRICE LIFE (YEARS) VALUE
Outstanding, December 31,2012 2485 § 10.52 56 § 56,779
Granted 612 § 13.05
Exercised 41) $ 12.09
Forfeitures 49) § 1151
" Expirations — n/a
Outstanding, December 31,2013 3,007 8 “11.42 557 % 70,117
Granted 417 § 2946
Exercised (633) $ 1093
Forfeitures 74) 3 16.16
Expirations 2) § 14.05
_Outstanding, December 31,2014 2715 § 1423 581 % 52,488
Granted ' 352 % 35.94
Exercised 611) § 11.08
Forfeitures (71) $ 24.04 .
Expirations - : 2) $ 10.25
OQutstanding, December 31,2015 2383 § 1797 638 % 52226
Exercisable, December 31,2015 1,385 8 12.68 5.02 37,689

The weighted average grant-date fair value per option of all options granted during the year-ended December 31,2015 was $14.44. The
weighted average grant-date fair value per option of all options granted during the year-ended December 31,2014 was $11.88. The weighted-
average grant-date fair value per option of all options granted during the year-ended December 31,2013 was $6.68.

The fair value of each option award 1s estimated on the date of grant utilizing two methodologies. For time-based options, the Company
estimates the fair value of the grant utilizing the Black-Scholes-Merton model that utilizes the assumptions shown in the table below. Expected
volatilities are based on observed historical trends in the industry and other factors. The expected tenm of the options granted represents the penod
- of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. As historically the Company had limited activity sumounding its options , the
expected tenm of options granted is derived using the “simplified method ” which computes expected tenm as the average of the sum of the vesting
term plus the contract term . The risk-free interest rate was based on the time horizon of the expected term and is based on the U.S. Treasury yield
cwrve in effect at the ime of the grant.

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31,2005 DECEMBER 31,2014 DECEMBER 3}, 2013

Expecied volatility 25%-40% 40% 35% 40%
Rigk-free interest rate ‘ 1.0% -1.88% 1.0% -1.35% 1.0%-135%
Expected term (years) 625 - 6.25 6.25
Dividend yield : 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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The fair value of the p erformance-b ased o ptions is based on the application of a Monte Carlo simulation model. Expected volatilities are
based on observed historical trends in the industry and other factors. The expected term of the options granted is derived from the output of the
option valuation model and represents the penod of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The risk-fee interest rate was based
on the time horizon of the expected.tefm and is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant. On September 16,2013, our
Board of Directors accelerated the vesting of all performance-based options outstanding at that time . This modification was a “probable-to-
probable” modification under the authontative guidance. As a result of the acceleration, the Company recognized $0.8 million of additional stock-
based compensation expense. The additional expense represents the incremental fair value as a result of the modification .

For the expected volatility assumption, an emphasis was p]acéd on identifying comparable public companies that operate ambulatory surgery
centers. The Company utilized comparable public company volatility rates to estimate the expected volatility. The Company used the
exponentially weighted moving average volatility of the public companies identified, adjusted for changes in the capital structure (as described by
ASC 718), for the derived expected term for the time-based options.

RSU Awards
A summary of activity associated with RSU awards is presented below:
GRANT DATE
UNITS FAIR VALUE
_ : (IN 000°S ) PER UNIT
Nonvested and Nonsettled RSUs at December 31,2012 20 % 11.64
Granted 77 § 24 58 :
Vested and Released” — n/a :

Vested and Deferred 17) n/a
Forfeited — n/a
Nonvested and Nonsettled RSUs at December 31,2013 80 § 24 58
Granted : 318 % 2955
Vested and Released a7) $ 2547
Vested and Deferred C 7) n/a
Forfeited 7) 3124
Nonvested and Nonsettled RSUs at December 31, 2014 367 % 28.58
Granted 315 % 36.12
Vested and Released 86) $ 28.67
Vested and Deferred ) ©) n/a
Forfeited . 33) 30.51
Nonvested and Nonsettied’ RSUs at December 31, 2015 554 % 32.95

GRANT DATE

UNITS FAIR VALUE

(IN 000°S ) PER UNIT
Total RSUs at December 31,2012 74 3 10.63
Granted 77 % 24 58
Vested and Released : — n/a
Forfeited — n/a
Total RSUs at December 31,2013 : 150§ 17.7}
Granted 318§ 29.55
Vested and Released 17) $ 25.47
Forfeited @) s 31.24
Total RSUs at Dececmber 31,2014 ' 445  § 25.67
Granted : 315 % 36.12
Vested and Released (86) % 28.67
Forfeited 33) $ 30.51
Total RSUs at December 31,2015 641 § 30.16
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NOTE 13 —EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
SCA has certain employee benefit plans, including the following:
» Company sponsored healthcare plans, including coverage for medical and dental benefits;
» The Retirement Investment Plan, which is a qualified 401(k) savings plan;
o The Sentor Management Bonus Program.; and

o The Teammate Stock Purchase Plan.

Substantially all teammates are eligible to enroll in the SCA’s sponsored healthcare plans, including coverage for medical and dental benefits.
Our primary healthcare plans are national plans administered by third-party administrators, for which we are self-insured. The cost associated with =~ |
these plans, net of amounts paid by teammates, was approximately $21.9 million, $23.3 million and $20.5 million for the years-ended :
December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Retirement Investment Plan 1s a qualified 401(k) savings plan. The plan allows eligible teammates to contribute up to 100% of their pay on
a pre-tax basis into their individual refirement account in the plan, subject to the maxinmum annual limits set by the IRS. SCA’s employer matching
contribution is 50% of the first 4% of each participant’s elective deferrals. All contributions to the plan are in the form of cash. Substantially all
teammates who are at least 21 years of age are eligible to participate in the plan. Employer contributions vest over a six-year service period.
Participants are immediately fully vested in their own contributions. Employer contnibutions made to the Retirement Investment Plan
approximated $3.4 million, $2.7 million and $2.9 million duning the years-ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

SCA has a Senior Management Bonus Program designed to reward senior management for performance, based on a combination of corporate, !
regional and individual goals. The corporate goals are based upon the Company meeting a pre-determined financial goal. Similarly, regional goals,
if any, are based upon a pre-detenmined set of financial goals for the applicable region. Individual goals are initially proposed by each participant
in consultation with his or her immediate supervisor and, with respect to our executive officers, are then approved by our Compensation
Committee. We recorded expense of approximately $13.6 mlhion, $9.0 million and $8.5 million under thc Scnior Management Bonus Program for
the years-ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Company’s Teammate Stock Purchase Plan (the "TSPP") enables eligible teammales to purchasc shares of the Company’s common stock
through payroll deductions or other permitted means. As determined by the Company’s Compensation Committee, the purchase price for shares
offered under the TSPP ranges duning any particular offering perniod from 85% to 100% of'the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the
purchase date at the end of such period. The Company recognizes the fair value of the discount associated with shares purchased in Salaries and
benefits expense on the consolidated statements of operations. The Company’s Board of Directors has authorized 500,000 shares of the Company’s
commnon stock to be issued under the TSPP. Duning the year-ended December 31,2015, the Company issued 38,858 shares under the TSPP and
received cash totaling $1.3 million.

NOTE 14 —INCOME TAXES

The Company is subject to U.S. federal, state and local income taxes. The Jncome from continuing operations before income tax expense is as
follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 3 189,631 § 175943 § 76,248
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The significant components of the (benefit) provision for income taxes related to continuing operations are as follows: :

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
" Current: S : :
Federa) 3 — 3 .6 3 200
State and }ocal ' 1,408 846 610
Total cument expense _ 1,408 840 810 !
Deferred: :
Federal 67428) - 6916 9,217
State and local ) ~{18,758) 1,683 2,293
Total deferred (benefit) expense ' (86,186) 8,599 11,510
Total income tax (benefit) expense related to conlinuing operations 3 (84,778) % 9,439 § 12,320

Through the period ended June 30,2015, the Company had a full valuation allowance recorded against its net deferred tax assets, except for the
portion of’its deferred tax differences related to goodwili, an asset considered to be an indefinite-lived intangible. The Company’s assessment of
whether a full valuation allowance is appropriate includes review of operating performance, the scheduled reversal of temporary differences and
our forecast of taxable income in future periods. Based on management’s review of these factors as of the third quarter 2015, we determined that
there was sufficient positive evidence to support the release of a significant portion of the valuation allowance. This conclusion was reached in the
third quarter as a result of the Company achieving three year cumulative pre-tax eamings for consecutive reporting periods. Additionally, the i
Company maintains consistent projections which indicate that it is more likely than not that sufficient taxable income will be generated to utilize
a significant portion of the Company’s defesred lax assets in future years.

The $84.8 million income tax benefit for the year-ended December 31, 2015 includes the third quarterrelease of the valuation allowance that
was recorded through the period ended June 30,2015, net of $23.9 million of valuation allowance retained and tax expense recorded for current
year eamings. The $23.9 million valuation allowance retained is attributable to defetred tax assets recorded for capital loss camyforwards not
anticipated to be utilized prior to expiration. We continue to closely monitor actual and forecasted eamings and, if there is a change in
management’s assessment of the amount of deferred income tax assets that is realizable, adjustments to the valuation allowance will be made in
future periods.

The provision for income tax expense for the year-ended December 31, 2014 was reflective of a full valuation allowance. Accordingly, the
majority of tax expense for that period was due to the amortization of goodwill that is not amortized for book purposes, as well as write-offs of
book and tax goodwill.

A reconciliation of differences between the federal income tax at statutory rates and our actual income lax expense on income from continuing
operations, which include federal, state and other income taxes, is as follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 3§, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
. 2015 2014 2013
Tax cxpense at statutory rate 350%° 350% 350%
Increase (decrease) in tax rate resulting from: :
Federal income tax assumed by noncontsolling interests (292) (24.9) (48.6)
Change in valuation allowance . . (51.9) (6.6) 274
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 1.3 1.8 (1.5)
Non-deductible stock issuance costs - — — 37
Other, net : 0.1 0.1 02
Effective tax rate : (44.Y% 54% 16.2%

The income tax cxpense at the statutory rate is the expected mcome tax expense resulting from the income from continuing operations. Income
tax expense, subsequent to the removal of tax expense related to noncontrolling interest income, varies from the statutory rate for the year-ended
December 31,2015 due to the release of a significant portion of the valuation allowance recorded against net deferred 1ax assets. Income tax
expense vanes for the year-ended December 31,2014 and 2013, due to the company recording a full valuation allowance against its net deferred
tax assets, whereby tax expense was attributable to the tax amontization of goodwill, an indefinite-lived intangible, as well as write-offs of book
and tax goodwill.
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Deferred income taxes recognize the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and amounts used for income tax purposes and the impact of available net operating loss (“NOL”) carryforwards. The
significant components of the Commpany’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

_ 2015 2014

Deferred income tax assets: i

Net operating loss - . 89374 106,504

Capital Joss o 24,496 33,524
- - Accrued liabilities . : 9,064 6,599

Goodwill _ A 4296 © 698

Other ' 3356 2,054

Total deferred income tax assets ‘ 130,586 149379
Deferred income tax liabilities: .

Investment in partnerships (148.442) (114,438)

Valuation allowance : (23,917) (163,528)

Other (2,566) _ (2,433)

Total deferred income tax liabilities (174,925) (280,399)

Total deferred income tax liability : 3 44,339) § (131,020)

Presentation of the Company’s deferred tax items has changed subsequent to the filing of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December31,2014. In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes
. This standard requires the presentation of dcferred tax assets (DTAs) and deferred tax liabilities (DTLs) as noncuirent on a classified balance
sheet. The current guidance requires entities to separately present DTAs and DTLS as current and noncumvent in a classified balance sheet. ASU
2015-17 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2016, including interim penods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is
permitted, and we have chosen to adopt this ASU as of December31,2015. With the early adoption of ASU 2015-17, the Company has revised its
December 31,2014 balance sheet, reflecting the $0.8 million current DTL and $130.2 million non-current DTL, as a §131.0 million non-current
DTL. Also effective December 31,2015, the Company has chosen to reflect in its disclosure of the components of defesred tax assets and habilities,
the deferred tax liability related to investments in partnerships as a single line item. It is the company’s position that, subsequent to the September
30,2015 release of the tax valuation allowance, this presentation more appropnately reflects the Company’s tax position with respect to its largest
deferred tax item.

For the years-ended December 31,2015 and December 31,2014, the net decreases in our valuation allowance were $139.6 million and $2.6
million, respectively. The decrease in our valuation altfowance in 2015 relates primarily to the release of a substantial portion of the allowance, due
to our assessment that there is sufficient positive evidence that we will realize our deferred tax assets in the future. The decrease in 2015 also
imcluded the impact of the expiration of capital losses as of December 31, 2015. The decrease in the valuation allowance in 2014 relates primanly
to the reduction of the defened tax asset attnbutable to NOLs. For the year-ended December 31, 2013, the net $14.3 million increase in the
valuation relates primanly to the increase in the defenred tax asset attributable to NOLs and capital josses. The Company anticipates that the
valuation allowance will decrease by approximately $4.5 million in the next 12 months due to the expiration of capital losses.

Changes to the Company’s deferred tax valuation allowance are as follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014 2013
Balance at beginning of period h) 163,528 § 166,145 % 151,819
Additions: Charged to costs and expenses — — 14326
Deductions (139,611) (2,617) —
Balance at end of peniod $ 23917 § 163,528 % 166,145

At December 31,2015 we had federal NOLs of $77.0 million ($223.5 million on a gross basis) and state NOLs of $12.4 miilion. The federal
NOLSs expire in vanious amounts at varying times beginning in 2027. During 2015, the Company released the valuation allowance previously
maintained against the deferred tax asset attnnbutable to NOLs. The release was based on the Company’s forecast of taxable income in future
penods sufficient to utilize the NOLs, as well as the assessment that the limitations imposed by Intemal Revenue Code Section 382 should not
restrict our ability to use the federal NOLs before they expire.
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The deferred tax asset for the NOL carryfoward as of December 31,2015 excludes $9.4 mili on for foss carryforwards resulting from excess tax
benefits attributable to share-based awards, the tax bencfits of which when recognized, will be accounted for as a credit to additional paid-in
capital when they reduce income taxes payable. ’

The Company had no tax liability for uncertain tax positions as of December 31,2015 or December 31, 2014. Our continuing practice is to
recognize interest and penalties rclated to income tax matters in income tax expense. Intérest recorded as part of our income tax provision during
2015,2014, and 2013 was not matenal. Accrued interest income related to income taxes as of December 31,2015 and 2014 was not matenal.

NOTE 15 — ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.

‘We have closed or sold certain facilities that qualify for reporting as discontinued operations. The assets and liabilities associated with these
facilities are reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 as Current assets related
to discontinued operations, Assets related to discontinued operations, Curvent liabilities related to discontinued operations and Liabilities
related to discontinued operations . Additionally, the accompanying consolidated statements of operations-and cash flows reflect the loss, net of
income tax expense, and the net cash (used in) provided by operating, investing and financing activities, respectively, assoctated with these
facilities as discontinued operations.

The operating results of discontinued operations are as follows:

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 2013
Net operating revenues ' $ 4,029 § 15507 § 20,449
Costs and expenses (7,143) (18,690) (23,349)
Gain (loss) on sale of investments 1,891 294 (2,493)
Impaiments — (700) —
Loss from discontinued operations (1,223) (3,589) (5,393)
Income tax benefit (expense) 439 (5,766) (3,937)
Net loss from discontinued operations $ (784) § 9,355) $ (9,330)
The assels and liabilities related to discontinued operations consist of the following:
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2014
Assets

Current assels -
Accounts receivable, net ‘ Y — ¥ 1,788
Other cwirent assets 19 171
Total current assets 19 1,959
Property and equipment, net 59 9,153
Other long term assets — 191

Total assets - 5 - 78 8 11,303

Liabilifies

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and other curent Liabilities 3 368 § 2,280
Total current habilities 368 2,280
Otherlong-term habilities S 28 683

Total liabilities hY 396 § 2,963

We have one property that qualifies for reporting as lield for sale that does not also qualify for reporting as discontinued operations.
Management has committed to selling this property, and an active program to locate a buyer is underway. We expect that the sale of this property
will be completed within twelve months. The assets and liabilities associated with this property are reflected in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets as of December 31,2015 as Assets held for sale and Current liabilities held for sale . There were no assets or liabilities held for
sale that were not also discontinued operations as of December 31,2014,
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Assets and liabilities held for sale consisted of the following:
DECEMBER 31,

2015 ;
Assets
Current assets .
Accounts receivable, net and other current assets $ —
Total curmrent assets o —
Property and equipment, net 408 l
Otherlong termassets — . l
Total assets . . $ 408 :
Liabilities '
Current labilities
Accounts payable and other cuirent liabilities 3 26
Total curmrent liabihties ' 26
Other long-term liabihities —
Total liabilitics $ 26

NOTE 16 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

TPG Capital BD, LLC, an affiliate of TPG, served as an aranger in connection with the New Credit Agreement and was paid an amangement
fee in the amount of approximately $0.2 million during the three-months ended March 31,2015. TPG Capital BD, LLC also served as an initial
purchaser in connection with our offering of the Senior Notes, which resulted in an aggregate gross spread to TPG Capital BD, LLC of
approximately $0.2 million. In addition, TPG Capital BD, LLC participated in the underwriting of the shares of our common stock that were
offered and sold by the Selling Stockholders in March 2015 on the same terms as other underwnters in the offening, which resulted in an aggregate
underwnting discount to TPG Capital BD, LLC of approximately $0.4 million that was paid by the Selling Stockholders.

The Company paid management fees to TPG Capital Management, L.P, an affiliate of TPG Global LLC and its affihates (*TPG™), our majority
owner, of $1.5 million during the year-ended Dccember 31,2013. Following the completion of our initial public offering (“IPO”) (see Note 1), the
Company no longer pays management fees to TPG, and the related management services agreeinent has been teiminated. .

In conjunction with the completion of our IPO, TPG received a fee payable under our management services agreement in an amount equal to
$8.0 million. This fee was paid during the fourth quarter of 2013 and recorded in Other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations.

Also in connection with the IPQ, we entered into a registration nghts agreement with the TPG Funds and centain members of our management
and of our Board of Directors (the “Registration Rights Agreement”), which provides the TPG Funds with certain demand registration rights,
including shelf registration nghts, in respcct of any shares of ourcommon stock held by them, subject to certain conditions and limitations. The
TPG Funds are cntitled to an unhimited number of demand registrations, upon written notice.

In connection with the entry into the Amended Credit Agreement related to the Old Credit Facilities on May 8,2013, TPG Capital BD,LLC,
an affiliate of TPG, served as an arranger for purposes of the amendment and was paid an arrangement fee in the amount of $0.5 million during the
year-ended December 31, 2013 In addition, TPG Capital BD, LLC participated as an underwriter underwriting the shares of our conunon stock in
connection with our inttial public offering of common stock and was paid an underwnting discount of approximately $0.7 million by us and the
selling stockholders.

Certain directors of the Company have received options to purchase shares of the Company under the Directors Plan as part of their

compensation for service on the Company’s Board and for consulting services provided to the Company. Total expense recognized by the
Company related to these options was mmaterial for the years-ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013.
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NOTE 17 —COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Legal Proceedings

The Company provides services in a highly regulated industry and is subject to various lega) actions and regulatory and other govemmental
and intemal audits and investigations from time to time. As a result, we expect that various lawsuits, claims and legal and regulatory proceedings
may be instituted or asserted against us, including, without limitation, employment-related claims and medical negligence claims. Additionally,
govemmental agencies often possess a great deal of discretion to assess a wide range of monetary penalties and fines. We record accruals for -
contingencies to the extent that we conclude that it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated. No estimate of the possible loss or range of loss in excess of amounts accrued, if any, can be made at this time regarding the matters
specifically described below because the inherently unpredictable nature of legal proceedings may be exacerbated by vanous factors, including,
but not limited to: (i) the damages sought in the proceedings are unsubstantiated or indeterminate; (i1) discovery is not complete; (iii) the
proceeding is in its carly stages; (iv) the matters present legal uncenainties; (v) there are significant facts in dispute; (vi) there are a large number of
parties (including where it is uncertain how liability, if any, will be shared among multiple defendants); or (vii) there is a wide range of potential
outcomes. The outcome of any curmrent or future litigation or govemmental or intemal investigations, cannot be accurately predicted, nor can we

" predict any resulting penalties, fines or other sanctions that may be imposed at the discretion of federal or state regulatory authorities. Nevertheless,
it is reasonably possible that any such penalties, fines or other sanctions could be substantial, and the outcome of these matters may have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position and cash flows and may affect our reputation.

Risk Insurance

Risk insurancc for SCA and most of our facilities 1s provided through SCA’s risk insurance program. We insure our professional liability, general
-liability and workers’ compensation risks through commercial insurance plans placed with unrelated carmiers.

Provisions for these risks are based upon market dniven premiums and actuarially detennined estimates for incurred but not reported exposure
under claims made policies. Provisions for losses within the policy deductibles represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all reported and
nnreported losses incurred through the consolidated balance sheet dates. Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends in loss seventy and
frequency. While we believe that the provisions for losses are adequate, we cannot be sure that the ultimate costs will not cxcced our estimates.

Reserves for incuired but not reported professional and general liability risks were approximately $7.8 million and $6.4 million at
December 31,2015 and December 31,2014, and are included in Other long-term liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets: Expenscs related 10
professional and general liability risks werc $6.0 million, $4.3 million and $4.5 million for the years-endcd December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, and are classified in Other operuting expenses in our consolidated statements of operations. Expenses associated with workers’
compensation were $2.6 million, $2.0 million and $2.1 million for thc years-ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are
classified in Salaries and benefits in our consolidated statements of operations. '

Leases

We lease certain land, buildings and equipment undcr non-cancelable operating leases expinng at vanous dates through 2034. We also lease
certain buildings and equipment under capital leases expinng at vanous dates through 2033. Operating leases generally have 3 1o 20 year terms
with one or more renewal options and with tenns to be negotiated at the time of renewal.

NOTE 18 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective January 1, 2016, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of SCA purchased a 60.0% controlling interest in Southwest Surgery Center,
LLC, which owns and operates an ASC in Mokena, Illinois (“Mokena ASC”), for total consideration of $30.0 million. This ASC is a consolidated
facility. In addition, SCA also purchased, through another indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Mokena ASC’s real cstatc from Southwest Surgery
Center, LLC for $17.0 rmuilion.

Effective January 21, 201 6, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of SCA purchased a 51.0% controlling interest in Winchester Endoscopy,
LLC, which owns and operates an ASC in Libertyville, Illinots, for total consideration of $15.3 million. This ASC is a consolidated facility.

NOTE 19 — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY

Surgical Care Affiliates has no material assets or standalone operations other than its ownership in SCA and its subsidiaies.
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There are significant restrictions on the Surgical Care Affiliates’ ability to obtain fuids from any of its subsidiaries through dividends, loans or
advances. Accordingly, these condensed financial statements have been presented on a “Parent-only” basis. Under a Parent-only presentation, the
Company’s investments in its consolidated subsidiaries are presented under the equity method of accounting. These Parent-only financial
statements should be read in copjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following tables present the financial position of Surgical Care Affiliates as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 and the results ofits operations

and cash flows for the years-ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013.

Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
Condensed Balance Sheets
(In thousands)

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 3),

2015 2014
Assets .
Cash and cash equivalents 3 162 § 162
Due from SCA 706,126 —
Invéstment in SCA 382,261 243 339
Total assets $§ 1,088549 § 243501
Liabilities
Advances under $250 mitlion New Revolving Credit
Facility (excluding letters of credit issued thereunder) $ 15,000 § —
New Term Loan Facility due 2022 446,625 —
Discount of New Tenm Loan due 2022 (1,372) —
6.00% Senior Notes due 2023 250,000 —
Discount of Senior Notes due 2023 (3,965) —
Due to SCA — 162
Total liabilities i 706,288 162
Equity
Common stock 397 386
Additional paid in capital 442 678 419,088
Contributed capital — -
" Accumulated deficit ’ . (60,814) (176,135)
Total equity 382,26} 243339
Total hiabilities and equity $ 1,088,549 § 243,501
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Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income
{(In thousands, except per share data)

YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED  YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 3], DECEMBER 31,

2015 2014 - 2013
Equity in net income (loss) of SCA $ 123,840 % 36,137 % 48,620)
Stock compensation expense 8,519 . 4,126 2,724
Other expenses — 31 —
Income (loss) before income taxes 115,321 31,980 -(51,344)
Provision for income taxes — . — —
Net income {loss) 115,321 31,980 (51,344)
Equity in comprehensive income of SCA — — 8,327
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 11532) % 31,980 $ (43,017)
Basic net income (loss) per share 3 293 § 083 § (1.62)
Basic average shares outstanding 39,360 38,477 31,688
Diluted net income (loss) per share 5 283§ 080 $ (1.62)
Diluted average shares outstanding 40,734 39,958 31,688
Surgical Care Affiliates, Inc.
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)
YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED YEAR-ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
: 2015 2014 2013
Net income (loss) $ 115321  § 31,980 § (51,344)
Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash from operating activities
Equity in net (income) loss of SCA ) (123,840) (36,137) 48,620
Stock compensation expense 8,519 4,126 2,724
Net cash from operating activities ’ — 31 - —
Investing activities:
Increase in due from SCA (706,126) — —
Investment in SCA — (16,000) (160,793) :
Distributions from SCA — — 74,900
Net cash used in investing activities . - (706,126) (16,000) (85,893)
Financing activities:
Borrowings under line of credit arangements and long-term debt, net of
issuance costs 709.500 — —
Principal payments on line of credit arrangements and long-term debt (3374)
Proceeds from issuance of shares pursuant 1o IPO — — 176,786
Distributions to unitholders — — (74,900)
Net cash provided by financing activities 706,126 — 101,886
Net change in cash and cash equivalents —_ (16,031) 15,993
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of period 162 16,193 200
Cash and cash equivalents at end ofpen’dd $ 162 ' § 162§ 16,193
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities
IPO fees paid by SCA $ — 3 — 3 4,909
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Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unaudited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014. The quarterly
statement of eamings data set forth below was derived from our unaudired financial statements and includes all adjustments, consisting of normal
recuming adjustments, which we consider necessary for a fair presentation thereof. Results of operations for any particular quarter are not
necessarily indicative of results of operations for a full year or predictive of future periods.

2015 2014 - -
Q Q2 Q3 Q4 N Q2 Q3 (0]
- L. (In thousands, except per share data)

Net operating revenues $234,091 $253,686 $257,787 $305,926 $192,651 $208,720 $216,196 $247,169
Income from continuing operations

before income taxes 26,568 47,949 51,470 63,644 24,756 38,562 46,341 66,284
Income from continuing operations 22,755 43,682 156,086 51,886 23,007 37,197 43511 62,789
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations, net

of income tax (1,470) (172) 983 (125) 163 2,716) (5,052) (1,750)
Net income 21,285 43510 157,069 51,761 23,170 34,481 38,459 61,039
Less: Net income attributable to

noncontrolling interests (30,451) -(38950) (38430) (50473) (22,936) (28,452) (30,627) (43,154)
Net income (loss) attributable to Surgical Care

Affiliates $ (9,066) § 4560 8118639 3 1288 § 234§ 6029 § 7832 3 17885
Basic net eamings (loss) from continuing

opcrations per common share $ (02008 012 § 297 § 004 § 000 § 023 § 033 § 0.51

Basic net income (loss) per common share $ (024) % 012 $ 300 $§ 003 § o001 $§ 016 § 020 § 046
Diluted net eamings (loss) from continuing

operations per common share $ (©20)% o013 $§ 288 3§ 003 § 000 $ 022 § 032 § 049
Diluted net eamings (Joss)percommon share & (024) § 0.)) $ 290 $§ 003 $ 001 $ 015 $ 020 $ 0.45

ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with A ccountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
"Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2015. The term “disclosure controts and procedures,” as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act™), means controls and other procedures of a company that are designed to
provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act
is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures
include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that
it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management, including iis pnncipal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing sinvlar functions, as appropnate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
Management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of
achieving their objectives and management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and
procedures. Based on the evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31,2015, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that, as of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Smgical Care Affiliates, Inc. (the “Company”) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over
financial reporting, as such term s defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and Rule 15d-15(f) of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The
Company’s intemal control over financial reporting is defined as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the issuer's pnncipal executive
and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the issuer’s board of directors, management and other
personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepaiation of financial statements for external
puiposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting pnnciples and includes those policies and procedures that (3) penain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faitly reflect the transactions and disposition of the assets of the Companys; (ii)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
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Attachment 7

Section 1130.520, Information Requirements for Change of Ownership of a Health Care
Facility

1. Affirmations: In accordance with 77 Ill. Adm. Code §1130.520, the Applicants affirm
the following:

a. The transaction documents will contain a provision that closing is subject to the
Review Board’s approval;

b. No adverse action has been taken against any of the Applicants by the federal
government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of
Illinois against any health care facility owned or operated by any of the
Applicants, directly or indirectly, within the past three years;

c. Any projects for which permits have been issued have been completed or will be
completed or altered in accordance with the provisions of 77 Ill. Adm. Code

§1130.520; and

d. The Applicants understand that failure to complete the project in accordance with
the applicable provisions of Section 1130.500(d) no later than 24 months from the
date of exemption approval and failure to comply with the material change
requirements of this Section will invalidate the exemption.

2. Statement as to the anticipated benefits of the proposed changes in ownership to the

community.

By partnering with Advocate-SCA Partners, LLC (“Advocate-SCA”), Midwest Center
for Day Surgery, LLC (“Midwest”) will have a strategic opportunity to lower operating
costs and increase efficiency thereby providing more efficient cost effective care to its
patients.

In connection with the proposed transaction, Surgical Care Affiliates, LLC (“SCA™) will
provide administrative services to Midwest under a management agreement. SCA is a
leading developer of ambulatory surgical centers nationwide. Based on this affiliation,
Midwest will have an opportunity to enhance the quality of care due to implementation of
SCA’s performance improvement programs, quality metrics, and capacity to contract
lower costs with suppliers. SCA offers a comprehensive suite of services that alleviates
the administrative burden on physicians, which allows them to focus on providing quality
patient care.
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3. Statement as to the anticipated or potential cost savings, if any, that will result for
the community and the facility as a result of the change in ownership.

Alignment with Advocate-SCA will likely result in cost savings to Midwest as SCA
identifies inefficiencies within ambulatory surgical centers with which it works.
Achieving such cost savings is consistent with the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act,
which encourages health care facilities to maximize the use of scarce health care dollars.
Cost savings that are realized will be directed towards patient care and other activities
that are beneficial to Midwest’s patients.

SCA’s experience with managing and/or owning surgery centers nationwide allows it to
create efficiencies by benchmarking cost-per-case performance for each facility.
Typically, when managing newly acquired facilities, SCA is able to reduce costs by up to
twenty percent (20%) using its benchmarking experience, particularly by optimizing the
supplies and products used in each procedure to reflect best in class approaches and
leveraging SCA’s scale of purchasing power to contract for lower costs with suppliers.
However, all patient treatment decisions are made strictly by the patient’s physician and
any cost reductions are only implemented when they will simultaneously ensure excellent
patient outcomes.

4. Description of the facility's quality improvement program mechanism that will be
utilized to assure guality control.

As a part of its administrative services, SCA will monitor Midwest’s performance against
several quality metrics. These metrics include frequency of patient burns, patient falls,
transfer or admissions to hospitals, wrong site, medication events, sentinel events, and
responses to patient satisfaction surveys. These metrics are benchmarked against similar
surgery centers within SCA’s network of ambulatory surgical centers.

A dedicated, independent team of clinicians within SCA will monitor the performance of
Midwest against these metrics, as well as other quality initiatives. As necessary, the
clinicians will provide consulting and support, training and education, clinical education,
and other services to ensure high quality.
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5. Description of the applicant's organizational structure,_including a listing of
controlling or subsidiary persons.

Midwest is currently owned (51%) by multiple physicians and (49%) By Evangelical
Services Corp., an Illinois corporation, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Advocate
Health Care Network.

The proposed transaction will result in the transfer of 51% of the ownership interests of
Midwest to Advocate-SCA and the retention of 49% of the ownership interests of
Midwest by various physician owners.

Under the Review Bdard’s definitions, Advocate-SCA will have control of Midwest and
SCA, Inc. will have ultimate control of Advocate-SCA.

Diagrams illustrating the ownership structure of these entities, both current and post-
transaction, are provided in Attachment 3.

. Description of the selection process that the acquiring entity will use to select the
facility's governing body.

As currently contemplated, following the proposed transaction, Midwest’s members will
enter into an amended and restated operating agreement (“Operating Agreement”).

The business and affairs of Midwest will be managed by a board of seven (7) managers
(“Board of Managers™). Four (4) of the managers will be appointed by Advocate-SCA
and the remaining three (3) managers on the Board of Managers will be appointed by the

physician owners.

Managers are not required to be a resident of any particular state. The managers shall
only act collectively as the Board of Managers and no individual manager shall have the
right or authority to act independently on behalf of Midwest unless prior approval or
authorization has been given by the Board of Managers.
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7. Statement that the applicant has prepared a !vritten response addressing the review
criteria contained in 77 1ll. Adm. Co_de_: 1110.240 and that the response is availabl_e
for public review on the premises of th_e health care facility.

The Abplicarits have or will prepare a written response addressing the review criteria
contained in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1110.240 that will be available for public review on the
premises of the facility.

8. Description or summaiy of any proposed changes to the scope of services or levels of
care currently provided at the facjlitv that are anticipated to occur within twenty-
four (24) months after acquisition.

There are no proposed changes to the scope of services or levels of care currently
provided at the facility that are anticipated to occur within twenty-four (24) months after
the change of ownership.
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